INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited

Repart on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Standalone Financial Statements of Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2021, and the statement of Profit and Toss, statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as the “Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of owr information and according to the explanatons given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at 31 March 2021, and its loss, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtainted is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial
Statements.

Emphasis of Matter

1. Wedraw attention to Note No. 41 of the standalone financial statementwhich describes that the Company
have a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from various parties (other than disputed
parties). The External Balance Confirmations were sent to banks and parties and certain party's balances
are subject to confirmation / reconciliaion. Adjustments, if any will be accounted for on
confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the management will not have a material
impact.

2. Wedraw attention to Note No. 48 of the standalone financial statement which describes the management's
agsessment of the impact of the outbreak of Covid-19 on property plant & equipment, revenue, trade
receivables, advances, investments and other assets. The management believes that no adjustments are
required in the financial statements as there is no Impact in the current financial year, However, in view
of highly uncertain econornic environment and its likely effect on future revenues due to Covid-19, a
definilive assessment of the impact on the subsequent years is dependent upon circumstances as they
evalve.

3. We draw attention to Note No. 52 of the standalone financial statement which describes that there are 15
subsidiaries (SPVs) in which project is under execution and in some subsidiaries projectis yet to be started
and company has invested amounting to € 4,743 Lakhs, ¥ 6,394 Lakhs and ¥ 1,115 Lakhs in the Equity
Shares, Compulsary Convertible Debentures and Inter Corporate Deposit respectively in 15 SPVs, In the
view of the management, the Company will be able to realize the money from SPVs once project will




commission subject to the outcome of resolution of matter with the regulator, if any and improvement in
its future operational performance and financial support from the Company.

Our report is not modified in respect of above matter,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matiers are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a

separate opinion on these matters.

The Key audit Matters 1

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Litigation Mattera

The Company has certain significant pending legal
proceedings with Judicial/Quasi-Judicial for various
complex matters with contractor/ ransporter, customer
and other parties, continuing from earlier years.

FPurther, the company has material uncertain tax
positions including matters under dispute which
involves significant judgment to determine the possible
ottecome of these disputes,

Refer Note No. 43 of the Standalone Financial
Statements.

Due to complexity involved in these litigation matters,
management's judgement regarding recognition and
measurement of provisions for these legal proceedings
is inherently uncertain and might change over time as
the oulcomes of the legal cases are determined.
Accordingly, it has been considered as a key audit
matter,

» Assessed the management’s position through
discussions with the in-house legal expert and
external legal opinions obtained by the Company
(where considered necessary) on both, the probability
of success in the aforesaid cases, and the magnitizde of
any potential foss,

Discussed with the management on the development
in these litigations during the year ended March 31,
2021.

Rolled out of enquiry letters to the Company’s legal
counsel and noted the responses received.

Assessed the responses received from Company's
legal counsel by engaging legal experis.

Assessed the objectivity, independence and
competence of the Company’s legal counsel involved
in the process and legal experts engaged by us.
Reviewed the disclosures made by the Company in
the financial statements in this regard.

Alernate Audit Procedure carried out in light Cavid-19

outbreaks

Due to the outbreak of COVI-19 pandemic, the
consequent lockdown/curfew and travel restrictions
imposed by the Government/local administration
during the audit period, the audit processes could not
be carried out physically at the Company’s premdses,
The statutory audit was conducted via making
arrangements to provide requisite documents/
information through electronic medium as an
alternative audit procedure.

We have identified such alternative audit procedure as
a key audit matter,

As a part of alternative audit procedure, the Company has
made available the following information/ records/
documents,/ explanations to us through e-mail and remote
secure network of the Company: -

»  Scanned copies of necessary records/documents
deeds, certificates and the related records made
available electronically thwough e-mail or remote
secure network of the Company; and

» By way of enquiries through video conferencing,

dialogues and discussions over phone, e-mails

and similar communication channels,
It has also been represented by the management that the
data and information provided electronically for the
purpose of our audit are correct, complete, reliable and are
directly generated from the accounting system of the
Company, extracted from the records and files, without
any further manual modifications so as to maintain its
integrity, authenticity, readability and completeness, In
addition, based on our review of the various internal audit
reports/inspection reports, nothing has come to our
knowledge that make us believe that such alternate audit
procedure would not be adequate.




Information Other than the Standalane Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information (hereinafter
referred as “the Reports”), but does not include the Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Reports is expected to be made availabie to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we will not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with owr audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibililty is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informaticn is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated., If,
based on the work wehave performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2015 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to iquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Respansibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives ate to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial Statements as a whole
are free from matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can axise from fraud
ot error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and pexform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstaterment
resudting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

*+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opirdon on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such conirols,




¢ Lvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related discloswres made by management.

*» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt an the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. ¥ we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Standalone Financial Statements oz, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify owr opinion. Our condlusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern,

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Staternents represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We commumnicate with those charged with goverance regarding, among other matters, the plaruted scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a stafement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, refated saféguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current period and are therefore the
key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our veport because the adverse consequences of doing so wouid reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A”
statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. .

2. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act,

3. As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

(2) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of cur knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Comparty so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Staternents comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

() On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.




(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial confrols over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position other
than disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements (Refer Note No. 43 of the Standalone Financial
Statements) ;

ii. The Company had made provision, as requived under the applicable law or accounting standard, for
material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts (Refer Note No, 37 of the
Standalone Financial Statements); and

iii, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000472N

Sandeep Dahiya

Partner

Membership No. 505371
UDIN: 21505371 AAAAOQK4246
Place: New Delhi

Date: 25% June, 2021



ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph - 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of gur Report of even date.)

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the standalone
financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given by the
management and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the
best of our knowledge and belief, we report that::-

(i) () The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of property, plant and equipments. ‘
{(b) The management has physically verified the property, plant and equipments at reasonable intervals
and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,
(c} The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

(ii) The management has physically verified the inventory at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepancy was noticed on physical verification of stocks by management as compared to beok records.

(iii) The Company has granted unsecured loan, to companies covered in the register maintained under secton
189 of the Compardes Act 2013,

a) Inour opinion, therate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are not, prima facie,
prejudicial to the company’s interest.

b) Based on information provided by the management, the loans are repayable on demand and there
is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and repayrnent of interest accordingly we
unable to make specific comment on the regularity of repayment of principal and interest.

¢) Based on information provided by the management, the loans are repayable on demand and hence
this paragraph is not applicable

(iv} In our opinion, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

) The company has not accepted any deposits, hence the paragraph 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Act, and are of
the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have heen made and maintained.
However, we have not, nor we are required, carried out details examination of such accounts and records,

(vii) (a) On the basis of our examination of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrzed in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the company with
the appropriate authorities, though there has been delay in a few cases, to the extent applicable to it.

In our opinion, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value
added tax, duty of customs, service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31
March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they bacame payable except the following;

Name of the Name of dues Amount: Period to which Due Date Date of
statue (Tin lakhs) the amount Payment
relates
Building and other | Labour  Cess On 256.83 | Up to FY 2018- -— —
construction construction 19
warkers Act, 1996
Income Tax Act, | Tax deducted at source 33.15 | FY 2020-21 ~— -—
1961 (TDS)
ESI Act; 1948 Employee State 0.12
Insurance Payable




Labour  Welfare | Labour Welfare Fund 0.31
Fund Act
Income Tax Act, | Interest on TDS 223,55 | FY 2019-20 -— —
1961
Income Tax Act, | Interest on TDS 1849 | FY 2020-21 - ---
1961
PT Act, 1987 Professional Tax 13.21 | FY 2012
Payable onwards

GST Acts, 2017 Interest on GST 56,28 | FY 2018-19 -— -
GST Acts, 2017 Interest on GST 27.75 | FY 2019-20 - -
GST Acts, 2017 Interest on GST 34,96 | FY 2020-21 e —
GST Acts, 2017 GST Payable 155,16 | FY 2020-21

(b) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, the details of dues of income tax or

goods and services tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax
or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispule are as under:

Name of the statue Nature of dues Amount Period to which the Forum where dispute
(T in Lakhs) amount relates is pending

Andhra  Pradesh | Demand on account of 3140 FY 2016-17 Appellate Autharity,
Cenfral Sales Tax | mismatch in Input Tax AP

Act, 1956 Credit

Andhra  Pradesh | Demand on account of 1.97 FY 2017-18 Appellate Authority, -
Central Sales Tax | mismatch in Input Tax AP

Act, 1956 Credit

Andhra  Pradesh | Demand on account of 121.61 FY 2016-17 Appellate Authority,
Value Added Tax | mismatch in Input Tax AP

Act, 2005 Credit
{viil) ~ On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records and in our opinion, there is no

)
®
(xi}

{xi)

(i)

(xiv)

()

default in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank, government or dues to
debenture holders as at balance sheet date.

In our opinion the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer,
Money raised by way of debt instuments and term loans during the year and have been applied for the
pipose for which they were raised.

In our opinion, no materiat fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed of reported during the course of our audit.

In our opinion, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable,

Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in our opinion, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards.

Based on our examination of therecords of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment ar private placement of shates or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash
transactions with directors or persans connected with him.




(xvi)  Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-TA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934,

For Dewan P, N, Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No, 000472N

Sandeep Dahiya

Partner

Membership No, 505371
UDIN: 21505371 AA A AOK4246

Place: New Deihi
Date: 25th June, 2021




ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Inox Wind Infrastructure Services
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Reaponsibility for Intexnal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013,

Auditors” Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAL and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both apphcable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and petform the audit o oblain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk thata material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial staterments, whether due to fraud or
error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Conirols with reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the teliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; {2}
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Opinion




In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls aver financial teporting were operating effectively as at 31
March 2021 based on the internal cantrol over financial reporting criteria egtablished by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Dewan P, N. Chopra & Co,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000472N

Sandeep Dahiya

Pariner

Membership No. 505371
UDIN: 21505371 A AAAOKA246

Place: New Delhi
Date:  25% Tune, 2021
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U45207GJ2012PLCO70279
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

(X In Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulats Notes 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020
ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 5 76,202,94 73,693.23
(b)Y Capital work-in-progress 4,784,70 2,125,79,
{c) Intangible assets ’ 6 1.56 368.58
(d) Financial assets
(1} Investments 7
-In subsidiaries 11,215.29 97.10
-in assoclates 5,104.00 6,855.00
{Il) Loans 8 1,191.21 1,192,83
{ill) Other non-current financlal assets 9 46,149.26 39,870.19
(e) Deferred tax assets {net) 10 10,075.44 6,297.18
{f} Income tax assets (net) 11 1,207.92 2,653.62
(g) Other non-current assets 12 1,475.31 3,297.87
Total Non-current assets 1,67,407.63 1,36,551.39
2 Current assets
{a} Inventories 13 32,719.80 32,741.39
(b} Financialassets
(i) Other investments 7 - 285.48
(i) Trade receivables 14 22,961.40 25,886.09
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 15 1,908.32 267.99
{iv) Bank balances other than (I} above 16 810.87 1,146.92
{v) Loans 8 4,205.28 2,793.33
{vi) Other current financial assets g 3,938,77 4,226,74
{c) Other current assets 12 28,185.71 25,159.41
Total Current assets 94,730.15 92,507.35
Total Assets 2,52,137.78 2,29,058,74




INGX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U45207G12012PLC070279
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021

- (Xin Lakhs}
As at As at
Partlculars Notes 31 Mar 2021 31 Mar 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES ' o
EQUITY
(a) Equity share capital 17 12,861.99 11,621.30
{b) Equity componant of compourd financial Instrument 19 3,290.28 3,290.28
{¢)  Other equity 18 (5,413.94) (6,969.31)
Total equity - 10,738.33 7,942,27
LIABILITIES
1 Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Habilitics
{i) Borrowings 20 24,918.56 30,242.67
{ii} Other financial liabilities 21 480,23 1,175.97
(b) Provisions 22 200,87 191,30
() Other non-current liabititles 23 6,157.63 4,642.88
Total Non-current fabllities | 31,757.29 36,252.82
2 Current Habllities
{a) Financial liabllities
{Iy Borrowings 24 74,720.22 47,405.02
{ii) Trade payables 25
a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises 66.56 81,65
and small enterprises
b} total outstanding dues of creditors other than 47,540.62 41,354.24
micro and small enterprises
{1} Other financial liabilitles 21 52,076,26 63,919.20
(b) Provisions 22 47.26 40,89
{c) Other current lfabilitles 23 35,191.24 32,082.55
Total current liabilities 209,642.16 184,863.65
Total Equity and Liabilities 252,137.7$ 229,058.74

The accompanying notes {1 to 57} are an Integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co,

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No 000472N

Sandeep Dahiya

Partner

Membership No, 505371
UDIN: 21505371AAAAOKA246

Piace ; New Delhi
Date: 25 June 2021

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Mano} Dixit
Director

DIN : 06709232

Govind Prakash Rathor
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Noida

Date: 25 June 2021

Mukesh Manglik
Director
DIN : 07001509

Pooja Paul
Company Secretary




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: 1J45207GJ2012PLC070279

Standalone Statement of Proflt and Loss 'for the Year ended 31 March 2021

(% In Lakhs}
Partlculars Noteas 2020-21 2019-20
Revenue
Revenue from operations 26 24,360.24 39,957.67
Other income 27 3,456.84 1,249.94
Total Revenue (i) 27,817.08 41,207.61
Expenses
EPC, O&M and Common Infrastructure facility expense 28 12,594.10 25,444,774
Changes in Inventories of work-In-progress 29 {292,58) (1,129.03)
Employee benefits expense 30 2,452.76 2,492.25
Finance costs 31 14,495.33 14,748.74
Depreciation and amortisation expense 32 4,908.25 3,960.50
Other expenses 33 4,237.04 2,613.44
Total Expenses (11} 38,794.90 48,130.64
Profit/{Loss}) hefore tax [I-11=I11}) {10,977.82) {6,923.03)
Add: Exceptlonal items {IV) 40 - (1,915.74)
Profit/(Loss) before tax {IIl - IV = V) (10,977.82) (8,838.77)
Tax expense {VI): 34
Current tax -
MAT credit entftlement - -
Deferred tax {3,786,00) {3,088,54)
Taxatlon pertalning to earlier years - .
(3,786.09) {3,088.54)
Profit/{Loss} for the year [V-Vi=Vi}) {7,191,73) {5,750.13)
Other Cemprehensive income
A (1) Items that will not be reclassiled to profit or loss
Remeasurements of the defired benefit plans 22.44 32.88
Tax on above {7.84) {11.49}
Total Other Comprehensive income (VIil} 14.60 21.39
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VI + VIIt} [7,177.13} {5,728.74)
Baslc earnings/{loss} per equity share of Rs. 10 each (in %) 35 (5.93) (6.99)
Diluted earnings/(loss} per equity share cf Rs. 10 each (in %) as {5.93) {6.59)

The accompanying notes (1 to 57} are an Integral part of the Standalene Financlal Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co,

Chartered Accountants .

Firm's Reglstration No 000472N

Sandeep Dahiya
rariner

Membership No, 505371
UDIN: 2150537 1AAAA0K4246

Place : New Delhi
Date : 25 June 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Manof Dixit
Director

DIN : 06709232

Govindg Prakash Rathar
Chief Financlal Officer

Place : Noida

Date: 25 june 2021

Miukesh Manglil
Director

DiN : 070031509

Pooja Paul
Company Secratary




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMIITED
CIN: U45207GI2012PLCO70279 _
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2021

(%X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2015-2020
Profit/{loss) for the year ‘ {7,191.73) (5,750.13}
Adjustments for:
Tax expanse (3,786.09) (3,088.64)
Finance costs 14,495.33 14,748.74
Interest income (778.91) (793.82)
Allowance for expected credit losses 1,995.91 2,027.01
Bad debts, remissions and liquidated damages 1,364.81 -
Depreclation and amortisation expense 4,908.25 3,960.50
Net {gains)/loss an derivative portion of compound finaicial instrument (695.73) (341.16)
Net {gains)/loss on Mutual Fund (13.90) (18.82})
Impairment in value of Investment In subsidiaries - 940,66
Impalrment in value of inter-corporate deposit to subsidiaries - 975.08
Operating profit/(loss} hefore waorking capltal changes 10,297.54 12,659.42
Movements in working capltal:
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade receivables (436.03) (8,606.70)
{Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 21.59 5,365.07
{Increase)/Decrease in Loans 1.62 -
{Increase)/Decrease In Other financial assets (5,612,85} (6,319.04)
{Increase)/Decrease In Other assets {3,175.46) (6,347.55)
Increase/f{Decrease} In Trade payables 6,191.29 3,016,51
Increase/(Decrease) in Other financlal liabilities (7,846.27) 28,063.18
Increase/(Decrease) in Other liabilities 4,623.44 14,233.55
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions 38.28 48.24
Cash generated from operations 4,099,55 42,112.68
Income taxes paid 1,445.70 (1,188.98)
Net cash generated from/{used in) operating activities 5,545.25 40,923.70
Cash flows from investing actlvitles
Purchase of propert\{, plant and equipment {including changes in capital work-In- (7,948.07) (29,589.84)
progress, capital creditors and capital advance)
Investment in subsidiaries and associates {9,267.19) {0.99)
Movement In consideration payable for business combination - -
Purchase of mutual funds 299.38 {133.00}
interest received 554,03 187.96
inter corporate deposits given (1,266.91) (1,560,40)
Inter corporate deposits recelved back 94.74 1,009.24
Movement in Bank fixed deposits {56.58) (679.44)
Net cash {used in) investing activities (17,550.61) {30,766.47)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from non-current borrowings 20,787.78 3,744.00
Repayment of non-current borrowings {24,656.16) {14,048.73)
broceads from Issue of share capital (Refer note 17{f}) - -
Proceeds from/{repayment of} short term loans {net} 27,315.20 10,752.14
Finance costs {9,761.13) (10,366.36)
Net cash generated from financing activities 13,685.69 (5,918.95)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,640.33 238.28
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 267,99 2971
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 1,508.32 267.99




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: U45207G)2012PLC070279
Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2021

{% in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Changes in liabilities arlsing frem financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2021
{% in Lakhs)
Current " Non Current Equity Share
Particulars
horrowings horrowings Capital
Opening Balance " 50,689.08 1 69,286.41 11,621,30
Conversion of Debenture into Equity - {10,000.00) 1,240.69
Cash flows ' 27,315.20 (3,868.38) -
Interest expense 5,631.44 4,871.94 -
nterest paid (4,777.33) {5,442.94} -
Unwinding cost of compounding financial - 2,902,95 -
instrument
Closing Balance 78,858.39 47,749.98 12,861.99
Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2020
(X in Lakhs)
Current Non Current Equity Share
Particulars
horrowings borrowings Capital
Opening Balance 38,459.82 77,552.24 5,738.95
Converslon of Debenture into Equity - (1.0,600.00) 5,882,35
Cash flows 10,752.14 (10,304.73} -
Interest experise 4,860.18 5,787.49 -
Interest paid {3,383.08) (5,891.08) -
Unwinding cost of compounding financial - 2,142.4% -
instrument
Clostng Balance 50,6859.08 59,286.41 11,621.30

Notes!

1 The above standalone statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented under the indirect method.

2 Components of cash and cash equivalents are as per Note 15

3 The accompanylng notes (1 ta 57) are an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Reglistration No 000472N

Sandeep Dahiya

Partner

Membership No, 505371
UDIN: 2150537:AAAAQKA240

Place : New Delhi
Date: 25 june 2021

_For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors

Manoj Dixit
Director
DIN : 06709232

Mukesh Manglik
Dlrector
DIN : 07001505

Govind Prakash Rathor
Chief Financial Offlcer

Pooja Paul
Company Secretary

Piace ; Noida
Date: 25June 2021




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2021

A, Equity share capital

(X In Lakhs}
Particulars
Balance as at 1 April 2019 5,738,95
Changes In equity share capital during the year ' 5,882.35
Balance as at 1 April 2020 ‘ ) 11,621,30 |
Changes in equity share capital durlng the year " 1,240,689
Balance as at 31 March 2021 )

B. Other equity

~12,861,99

_ ‘ .(5’( in Lakhs)

Reserve and Surplus
Parttculars Securities Debenturs Retained General Total

Redemptlon
premium R earnings Reserve

aserve
Balance as at 1 Aprli 2019 4,214.98 1,800.00 ( {11,330.45) {5,315.47)
Addltions durlng the year:
Security Pramium 4,074.90 4,074.90
Profit/{loss) far the year - {5,750.13} {5,750.13}
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
% i - 21.39 21.39
Total comprehensive Income for the year 4,074.90 (5,728.74) {1,653.84)
Transfer from retained earmnings
Balance as at 1 April 2020 g,289.88 1,800.00 {17,059.19} - (6,969.31]
Additions during the year:
Transfer on account of Redemption of Debenture {1,800.00) 1,800.00 -
Security Premium §,759.31 8,759,3%
Stamp duty paid on Increase of authorised share capitat [256.80) (26.80)
Profit/{loss) for the year (7,191.73) (7,191.73)
QOther comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
") 14.60 14.60
Total comprehensive income for the year §,732.51 (1,800,00) ({7,177.13) 1,800.00 1,555.38
Balance as at 31 March 2021 17,022.38 - (24,236.32) 1,800.00 {5,413.94)

{*) Other comprehensive Income for the year classified under retafned eamings Is in respect of remeasurement of defined benefit

plans.

The accompanying notes {1 to 57) are an integral part of the Standalone financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan PN Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accouniants

Firm's Registration No 000472N

Sandeep Dahiya

Partner

Membership No, 505371
UDIN: 21505371AAAA0K4246

Place : New Delhi
Date: 25June 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Wanoj Dixit
Director

DIN : 06705232

Govind Prakash Rathor
Chief Financial Offlcer

Place : Noida

Date: 25 jupe 2021

Mukesh Manglik

Dlrector

DIN: 67001508

Pooja Paul

Company Secretary




Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021
1. Company infarmation

Inox Wind infrastructure services Limited (“the Company”) is a public limited company incorporated in
India. The Company is engaged in the business of Erection, Procurement and Commissioning {"EPC"),
Operations and Maintenance ("O&M"}, Common Infrastructure Facilities services and Development of
wind farm services for WTGs. The Company is a subsidiary of Inox Wind Limited which is a subsidiary of
tnox Wind Energy Limited and its ultimate holding company is Inox Leasing and Finance Limited. The area
of operations of the Company Is within Indla.

The Company’s registered office is located at Survey No. 1837 & 1834 ABS Tower, 2" Floor, Old Padra
Read, Vadodara- 390007, Gujarat.

2. Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation
2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (also called standalone
financial statements) and comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards {“Ind AS")
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

These Financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional
currency. Afl amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise Indicated.

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certaln financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting pericd, as explained in the
significant accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price Is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or fability at the
measurement date. Falr value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements
is determined on such a basis, except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 17, and
measurements that have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net reallzable value
in ind AS 2 orvalue in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into lLevel 1, 2, or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in #s entirety, which are described as follows:




Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

» Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

o Level 2 inputs are Inputs, ather than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

» Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

2.3 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting
standard initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in
the accounting policy hitherto in use.

These financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The
accounting policies are applied consistently to all the periods presented in the financial
statements.

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:

o the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

¢ the asset is intended for sale or consumption;

e the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

s the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting
period;

o the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date;

a in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer
settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current,

For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has
ascertalned its normal operating cycle as twelve months,

These Financial Statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Board of Directors on 25
June 2021,

2.4 Particulars of investments in subsidiaries and associates as at 31 March 2021 are as under:

Name of the investee Principal place of Proportion of the
business and country ownership interest
of incorporation and voting rights
a) Subsidiaries
Marut Shakti Energy India Limited india 100%
Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private India 100%

Limited




Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Satviki Energy Private Limited India 100%
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited India 100%
Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private india 100%
Limited

RBRK Investments Limited India 100%
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited india 100%
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited India 100%
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited India 100%
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited India 100%
Aliento Wind energy Private Limited India 100%
Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited India 100%
Suswind Power Private Limited India 100%
Ripudaman Urja Private Limited ' India 100%
Vibhav Energy Private Limited India 100%
Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited India 100%
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited India 100%
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited Indla 100%
Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited India 100%
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited India 100%
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f, 01 india 100%
January 2021)

b} Associates

Wind Two Renergy Private Limited Ihdia 100%
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f. 31 .

December 2020} o { India 100%
Wind Five Renergy Private Limited India 100%
Wind One Renergy Private Limited India 100%
Wind Three Renergy Private Limited India 100%

See Note 7 for subsidiaries accounted as ‘associates’ on cessation of control and vice versa.

3. Significant Accounting Polices
3.1 Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration
transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the sum of
the acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the Company, liahilities incurred by
the Company to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the
Company in exchange of control of the acquiree. Acquisition-related costs are generally
recognised in profit or loss as incurred.
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At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed are

recognised at their fair value, except that:

e deferred tax assets or liabllities, and assets or liabilities related to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in accordance with Ind AS 12 Income Taxes and
Ind AS 19 Employee Benefits respectively;

o assets (or disposal Group) that are classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations are measured In accordance
with that Standard.

Goodwill s measured as the excess of the sum of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held
equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the net of the acquisition-date amounts of the
identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities assumed.

In case of a bargain purchase, before recognhising a gain in respect thereof, the Company
determines whether there exists clear evidence of the underlying reasons for classifying the
business combination as a bargain purchase. Thereafter, the Company reassesses whether it has
correctly identified all of the assets acquired and all of the liabilities assumed and recognises any
additional assets or liabilities that are identified in that reassessment. The Company then
reviews the procedures used to measure the amounts that Ind AS requires far the purposes of
calculating the bargain purchase. If the gain remains after this reassessment and review, the
Company recognises it in other comprehensive income and accumulates the same in equity as
capital reserve. This gain is attributed to the acquirer. If there does not exist clear evidence of
the underlying reasons for classifying the business combination as a bargain purchase, the
Company recognises the gain, after reassessing and reviewing (as described above), directly in
equity as capital reserve.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership Interests and entitle their holders to a
proportionate share of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be initially
measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the
recognised amounts of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of measurement basis is
made on a transaction-by-transaction basis, Other types of non-controlling interests are
measured at fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specifted in another Ind AS.

When the consideration transferred by the Company in a business combination Includes assets
or liabilities resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent
consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value and included as part of the
consideration transferred in a business combination. Changes in the fair value of the contingent
consideration that qualify as measurement period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively,
with corresponding adjustments against goodwill or capital reserve, as the case may be.
Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that arise from additional information
obtained during the ‘measurement period’ (which cannot exceed one year from the acquisition
date) about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value of the contingent consideration that do
not qualify as measurement period adjustments depends on how the contingent consideration is
classified. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured at subseguent
reporting dates and its subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity. Contingent
consideration that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured at fair value at subsequent
reporting dates with the corresponding gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the Company’s previously held equity
interest in the acquiree is remeasured to its acquisition-date fair value and the resulting gain or
foss, if any, is recognised In profit or loss. Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to
the acquisition date that have previously been recognised in other comprehensive income are
reclassified to profit or loss where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest were
disposed of.

If the fnitial accounting for a business combination is incomplete by the end of the reporting
period in which the combination occurs, the Company reports provisional amounts for the items
for which the accounting is incomplete. Those provisional amounts are adjusted during the
measurement period (see above), or additional assets or liabilities are recognised to reflect new
information obtained about facts and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if
known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that date.

3.2 Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a business is carried at cost as established at the date of
acquisition of the business (see Note 3.1 above) less accumulated impairment losses, if any.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwil! is allocated to each of the Company's cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating units) that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment annually,
or more frequently when there is an indication that the unit may be impaired. If the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit is less than its carrying amount, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then to
the other assets of the unit pro rata based on the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any
impairment loss for goodwill is recognised directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On disposal of the relevant cash-generating unit, the aitributable amount of goodwill is included
in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

3.3 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers In
an amount that reflects the consideration which the Company expects to receive In exchange for
those products or services.

Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured
by units delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc.

Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the
Company is standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode
and revenue is straight lined over the period of performance.

Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of
completion of transaction at the reporting date and when the costs incurred for the
transactions and the costs to complete the transaction can be measured reliably, as under:
Revenue from EPC is recognised on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys
of work performed.

Revenue from operations and maintenance and common infrastructure facilities contracts is
recognised over the period of the contract, on a straight-line basis w.e.f signing of contracts.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is
recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction
will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Revenue is
net of returns and is reduced for rebates, trade discounts, refunds and other similar
allowances. Revenue is net of goods and service fax,

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
volume discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and
incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer.

Revenue also exciudes taxes collected from customers. Revenue from subsidiaries is
recognised based on transaction price which is at arm’s length. Contract assets are
recognised when there Is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts,

Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when
there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per
contractual terms.

Unearned and deferred revenue {“contract liability”} is recognised when there is billings in
excess of revenues, :

The hilling schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments
and / or milestone based progress payments. Invoices are payable within contractually
agreed credit period.

In accordance with Ind AS 37, the Company recognises an onerous contract provision when
the unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under a contract exceed the econamic
benefits to be received.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and
requirements. The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original
contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance
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obligation, or transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the event
transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

Use of significant judgments in revenue recognition

o The Company’s contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple
products and services to a customer. The Company assesses the products / services promised
in a contract and identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract. Identification of
distinct performance obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the
ability of the customer to benefit independently from such deliverables.

e The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a
performance ohligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance
obligation on the basis of the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or
service promised in the contract. Where standalone selling price Is not observable, the
Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to allocate the transaction price to
each distinct performance obligation.

e The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is
satisfled at a point in time or over a perlod of time, The Company considers indicators such
as how customer consumes benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it
is being created or existence of enforceable right to payment for performance to date and
alternate use of such product or service, transfer of significant risks and rewards to the
customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.

s Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The
Company uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is
used to determine the degree of completion of the performance obligation.

o Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software
licence costs which meet the criteria for capitalisation. Such costs are amortised over the
contractual period or useful fife of licence whichever is less. The assessment of this criteria
requires the application of judgement, in particular when considering if costs generate or
enhance resources to be used to satisfy future performance obligations and whether costs
are expected to be recovered.

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive payment is estahlished. Interest income is
recognised using the effective interest method.

3.3.1 Otherincome

Interest income from a financial asset Is recognised on time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate which exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financlal asset to that asset’s net
carrying amount on initial recognition. Insurance claims are recognised to the extent there is a
reasonable certainty of the realizability of the claim amount.
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3.4 Leases

Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognise assets
and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asset Is of
low value. A lessee is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the
underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments.

3.5 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.
3.6 Employee benefits

3.6.1 Retirement benefit costs

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:

Payments to defined contribution benefit plan viz. government administered provident funds
and pension schemes are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service
entitling them to the contributions.

Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:

For defined benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit
credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), Is reflected
immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised in other comprehensive
income in the period In which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other comprehensive
income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past
service cost Is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is
calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit plan at the start of the
reporting period, taking account of any change in the net defined benefit plan during the year as
a result of contributions and benefit payments. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:
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¢ service cost {including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on
cutrtallments and settlements);

e netinterest expense or income; and

s remeasurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or oss in the
line item ‘Employee benefits expense’, Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past
service costs.

The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the consolidated balance sheet represents the
actual deficit or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this
calculation is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of
refunds from the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

3.6,2 Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave and sick leave, bonus etc. in the period the related service is rendered at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be pald in exchange for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the
undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the
present value of the estimated future cash outflows expected to he made by the Company in
respect of services provided by employees up to the reporting date.

3.7 Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
3.7.1 Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible
and tax incentives. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
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taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences
ta the extent that It is probable that taxable profits will be available against which those
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of assets and liahilities In a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit. in addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises froam the initial recognition of goodwill,

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, except where the Company Is able to control the
reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments are only recognised to the extent that it is
probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of the temporary
differences can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

3.7.3 Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the inittal accounting for a business
combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for the business combination.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net
basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liabillty simultanecusly. In case of deferred tax assets
and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally enforceable right to
set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets




Inox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the
Company.

3.8 Property, plant and equipment

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) that gualifies as an asset is measured on initial
recognition at cost. Following initial recognition, property, plant and equipment are carried at
cost, as reduced by accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and
equipment separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of
property, plant and equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the
remalning item.

Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, Including non-refundable taxes or levies
and any expenses attributable to bring the PPE to its working condition for its intended use.
Project pre-operative expenses and expenditure incurred during construction period are
capitalized to various eligible PPE. Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or
construction of qualifying PPE are capitalised.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property,
plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Costs in nature
of repairs and maintenance are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when
incurred.

Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work
in progress. Advances given towards acquisition of property, plant and equipment in outstanding
at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed as Other Non-Current Assets,

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of PPE {other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-
line method. The useful lives prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 are
considered as the minimum lives. If the management’s estimate of the useful {ife of property,
plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the asset or of the remaining useful life on a
subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid schedule, depreciation is
provided at a higher rate based on the management’s estimate of the useful life/remaining
useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

PPE are depreciated aver its estimated useful lives, determined as under:
» Freehold land Is not depreciated.
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e On other items of PPE, on the basis of useful life as per Part C of Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013.

The management belleves that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair
approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in
profit or loss.

3.9 Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment Josses. Amaortization is recognised on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in
astimate being accounted for on a prospective basis. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives
that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill
are initially recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date {(which is regarded as their cost).
Subsequent to initial recognition, intangible assets acquired in a business combination are
reported at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, on the same basis as
intangible assets as above,

An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are
expected from use or disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset,
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset Is derecognised.

Estimated useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:
s Software 6 years

3.10 Impairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrylng amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets {other than goodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that
those assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss {if any).
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When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. When
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basls can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. If
it Is not possible to measure fair value less cost of disposal because there is no basis for making a
reliable estimate of the price at which an orderly transaction to sell the asset would take place
hetween market participants at the measurement dates under market conditions, the asset’s
value in use Is used as recoverable amount,

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset {(or cash-
geherating unit) Is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no Impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.11 Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using
weighted average cost basis.

Cost of inventorles comprises all costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those
subsequently recaverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the
inventory to their present location and condition.

Cost of work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate share of
fixed and variable overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition, Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of compietion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.
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3.12 Provisions and contingencies

The Company recognizes provisions when a present ohligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be
reliably estimated.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and
uncertainties surrounding the obligation. If the effect of time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks
specific to the liability, When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits or the amount of such obligation cannot be measured reliably.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in respect of which likelihood of
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are initially measured at fair value at
the acquisition date. At the end of subsequent period, such contingent liabilities are measured at
the higher of the amounts that would be recognised in accordance with Ind AS 37 Provisions,
Contingent Liabllities and Contingent Assets and the amount initially recognised less cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with Ind AS 18 Revenue, if any.

3.13  Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company member becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

A] Financial assets

a) Initial recognition and measurement:
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Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provislons of the instrument. On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in
case of financial assets which are recognised at fair value through profit and loss {FVTPL), its
transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the
transaction costs are atiributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset.

b} Effective interest method:

The effactive interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument
and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those
financial assets classified as at FVTPL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is
inciuded in the “Other income” line item.

c} Subsequent measurement:

For subsequent measurement, the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the
below criteria:

i. The Company’s business model for managing the financial asset and

ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following
categories:

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost:

A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a) The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and

h) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans, certain investments
and other financial assets of the Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at

amortized cost using the effective interest methed.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.
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ii. Financial assets measured at FVTOC!:

A financial asset is measured at FVTOC! if both of the following conditions are met:

a) The Company’s business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Investments in equity instruments, classified under financial assets, are initially measured at fair
value. The Company may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at
FVTOCI! or FVTPL. The Company makes such efection on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair
value changes on an equlty Instrument are recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit
and Loss unless the Company has elected to measure such instrument at FVTOCI.

The Company does not have any financial assets in this category.
iii. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:

A financial asset is measured at FVTPL unfess it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOC] as
explained above.

This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company. Such financial assets
are subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are
recoghized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, Dividend income on the investments in equity
instruments are recognised as ‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d} Derecognition:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar
financlal assets) is derecognized {i.e. removed from the Company’s Balance Sheet) when any of
the following oceurs:

i.  The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

ii. The Company transfers its contractual rights to receive cash flows of the financial asset and
has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset;

iii. The Company retains the contractual rights to receive cash flows but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a
‘vass-through’ arrangement (thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset};

iv. The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership
and does not retain control over the financial asset.

In cases where the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks
and rewards of the financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company
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continues to recoghize such financial asset to the extent of Its continuing involvement in the
financial asset. In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability.

The financial asset and the associated liahility are measured on a basis that reflects the rights
and obligations that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised In other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in
profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or foss on
disposal of that financial asset.

e) Impairment of financial assets:

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of
loss allowance on the following:

i. Trade receivables

ii. Financial assets measured at amortized cost {other than trade receivables)

iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

In case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount
equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss aflowance.

In case of other assets {listed as ii and iii above), the Company determines if there has been a
significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of
such assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and
recoghized as loss allowance. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal
to lifetime ECLis measured and recognized as loss allowance.

Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in
accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the company expects to recelve {i.e,, all
cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.

12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible
within 12 months from the reporting date, Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting
from all possible default events aver the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts
determined by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other
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reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its
portfolio of trade recelvables, The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed
default rates over the expected life of trade receivahles and is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates. At each reporting date, the historically observed default rates and changes in the
forward-looking estimates are updated.

ECL impairment loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
expense/income in the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head ‘Other expenses'/'Other
income’

B] Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or
as equity in accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions
of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

i. Equity instruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity
after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the entity are recognised at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Repurchase of the entity's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity.
No gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the
Company's own equity instruments.

il. Compound financial instruments:-

Compound financlal instruments issued by the Company comprise of convertible debentures
denominated in INR that can be converted to equity shares at the option of the holder. The
debantures will be converted into equity shares at the fair value on the date of conversion.

The falr value of the liability component of a compound financial instrument is determined using
a market interest rate of a similar liability that does not have an equity conversion option. This
value is recorded as a liability on an amortised cost basis until extinguished on conversion or
redemption of the debentures. The remainder of the proceeds is attributable to equity portion
of the instrument net of derivatives if any. The equity component is recognised and included in
shareholder’s equity (net of deferred tax) and is not subsequently re-measured. The derivative
component is recognized at fair value and subsequently carried at fair value through profit or
loss.
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Interest related to the financial liability is recognized in profit or loss {unless it gualifies for
inclusion in the cost of an asset). In case of conversion at maturity, the financial liability is
reclassified to equity and no gain or loss is recognized.

iii. Financial Liabilities:-
a} Initial recognition and measurement :

Financial liabilities are recoghised when a Company member becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at the fair value.

b} Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate
method. Financlal liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value
with all changes in fair value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liability as at FVTPL other than derivative
instrument., :

c) Derecognition of financial liabilities:

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original
liability and the recognition of a new liability, The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

3.14  Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the
equity sharcholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares,
other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period is adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where
the results would be anti-dilutive.
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3.15 Recent Accounting Pronouncement

On 24 March, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended
Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, The amendments revise Division |, Il and I} of Schedule
Il and are applicable from 01 April, 2021,

Balance Sheet:

i) Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial liabilities’, duly
distinguished as current or non-current, '

i) Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in
equity share capltal due to prior period errors and restated balances at the beginning of
the current reporting period.

ili) Specified format for disclosure of sharehoiding of promoters.

iv) Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, trade payables, capital work-in-
progress and intangible asset under development.

v) If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from
banks and financial institutions, then disclosure of detalls of where it has been used.

vi) Specific disclosure under ‘additional regulatory reguirement’ such as compliance with
approved schemes of arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies,
title deeds of immovable property not held in name of company, loans and advances to
promoters, directors, key managerial personnel {KMP) and related parties, details of
benami property held etc.

Statement of profit and loss:

i) Additional disclosures relating to Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR), undisclosed
income and crypto or virtual currency specified under the head ‘additional information’ in
the notes forming part of the standalone financial statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same to give effect to them
as required by law.

4 Critical accounting judgements and use of estimates

In application of Company’s accounting policies, which are described in Note 3, the Directors of
the Company are required to make judgements, estimations and assumptions about the carrying
value of assels and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources, The estimates and
assoclated assumptions are based on historical experlence and other factors that are considered
to be relevant. Actual resufts may differ from these estimates.
The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised If the revision
affects only that period, or in the period of revision or future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.
4.1 Following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of
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causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year. :

a) Useful lives of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) & intangible assets:

The Company has adopted useful lives of PPE as described in Note 3.8 & 3.9 above., The
Company reviews the estimated useful lives of PPE & intangible assets at the end of each
reporting period,

b) Fair value measurements and valuation processes

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting
policies mentioned above.

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a
recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the
same.

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet
cannot be measured based on guoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which involve various
judgements and assumptions, Where necessary, the Company engages third party qualified
valuers to perform the valuation.

Information about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair values of
various assets and liabilities are disclosed in Note 37.

c) Other assumptions and estimation uncertainties, inciuded in respective notes are as under:

Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years. The
Company prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the
board of directors of the Company. The Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgments
are involved In estimating budgeted profits for the purpose of paying advance tax, determining
the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid / recovered for uncertain
tax positions — see Note 34.

Measurement of defined benefit obligations and other long-term employee benefits: key
actuarial assumptions — see Note 38

Assessment of the status of various legal cases/ciaims and other disputes where the Company
does not expect any material outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent
liabilities. Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about
the likelihood and magnitude of an outflow of resources — see Note 43

Impalrment of financial assets — see Note 37
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5 : Property, plant and equipment

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

Asat
31 march 2020

Carrylng amount of ;

Freehold Land 1,126.09 1,126.C9

Roads 1,502.85 1,377.98

Plant & equipment 73,441.41 71,027.38

Furniture and fixtures 119.93 143.26

Vehicles 1,20 1.54

Office equipments 11.46 16.98
Total 76,202,994 73,693.23
Note: Assets mortgaged/pledged as security for borrowings are as under:

{X In Lakhs)
Carrying amounts of: As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Freehold land 1,126.09 1,126.09
Buildings 1,502.85 1,377.98
Plant and equipment 73,441.41 71,027.38
Furniture and fixtures 119.93 143.26
Vehicles - 1.20 1.54
Office equipment 11.46 16.98
Total 76,202.94 73,693.23
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INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

6 : Intangible assets

{% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Carrying amounts of:
Software 1.56 368.58
Details of Intangikle Assets
Particulars Software Total
Cost or Deemed Cost
Balance as at 1 April 2019 40.81 40.81
Additions 366,48 366,48
Balance as at 1 April 2020 407,29 407.29
Additions - -
Balance as at 31 March 2021 407.29 407.29
Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 1 Aprli 2019 30.88 30.88
Amortisation expense for the year 7.83 7.83

38.71 38.71
Balance as at 1 April 2020
Amortisation expense for the year 367.02 367.02
Balance as at 31 March 2021 405,73 405,73
Net carrying amount Software Total
As at 31 March 2020 368.58 368.58
As at 31 March 2021 1.56 1.56




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(X in Lakhs)
As at As at As at Asat
Particulars 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 March
2021 2020 2021 2020
Nos. Nos, Amount Amount
7 : Investments
Non-current
7(a}. Investment in subsidiaries (at cost)
-Investments tn equity instruments {unguoted)
-in fully paid up equity shares of % 10 each
Marut Shakti Energy India Limited 611070 611070 191,01 191,01
Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private Limited 10000 10000 283.19 283,19
Satviki Energy Private Limited 835000 835000 77.00 77.00
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited 50000 506000 916.21 916.21
Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private Limited 10000 10000 340,67 940,67
RBRK Investments Limited 70000 70000 268.30 268.30
Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Suswind Power Private Limited 10000 16000 1.00 1.00
Ripudaman Urfa Private Limited 10000 1G0G0 1.00 1.00
Vibhav Energy Private Umited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited 16000 10000 1.00 1.00
Aliento Wind Energy Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Vuelta Wind Energy Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Nani Viranl Wind Energy Private Limited {refer note (v} balow} 21390000 10000  2,138.00 1.00
Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
Srl Pavan Energy Private Limited (refer note (1} below) - 51000 - 5,10
Resco Global Wind Service Private Limited 10000 10600 1.60 1.00
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited {refer note (ii} below) 25914000 - 2,591.40 -
7,420.78 2,696.48
Less: Provision for diminution in value of Investment (2,599.38} (2,599.38}
4,821.40 97.10
-Investments in debentures (unquoted) (fully pald up)
Corr.apulsory Convertible Debenture of Nani Virani Wind Energy Private 63900 ) 6,303.89 )
Uimited {refer note (v} & {vi) below)
6,393,89 -
7h. Investment In associates (trade investment}
Wind Two Renergy Private Limited (refer note (ifl), (iv) & (v) below) 32510000 32510000  3,251.00 3,251.00
Wind Four Renergy Private Limited (refer note (i) below} - 18510000 - 1,851.00
Wind Flve Renergy Private Limited (refer note (iv) & {v) below) 18510000 18510000 1,851,060 1,851,600
Wind One Renergy Private Limited (refer note {iv) & {v} below) 10000 10000 1.00 1.20
Wind Three Renergy Private Limited {refer note {iv) & (v} below) 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
5,104.00 6,955.00

Notes:

{f) The Company has sold #s investment in Sri Pavan Energy Lirnited on 22 May 2020 at a consideration of £ 5.10 Lakhs.




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notas to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(i) Varlous binding agreements entered into with party has ceased to exist w.e.f. 01 January 2021 as per term and conditions of the
agreement. The Company has gained contrel over such company In terms of Ind AS 110: Consoiidated Financial Statements,
Therefore, the Company has accounted for investment in such company as investment in ‘subsidiary’ from the date of gaining
control,

(i) The Company has nelther right to variable returns from its investment with the investee nor the ability to affect those returns
through its power cver the investee,

(iv} The Company has entered into various binding agreements (including call & put option agreement and voting rights agreement)
with a party to, inter-afig , transfer the shares of such companies at a future date and defining rights of the respective parties. In view
of the provisions of these binding agreements, It Is assessed that the Company has ceased to exercise control over such companies in
terms of Ind AS 110: Consolidated Financial Statements. Therefore, the Company has accounted for Investment in such companies as
investment in ‘assoclate’ from the date of cessation of control.

(v} Shares and Debentures have been pledge by the Company as additional security for loan avalled by the respective
subsidiary/asscciate company.
(vi} Value of investment for X 6,393.89 Lakhs includes value of deemed equity as per Ind AS 109 is X 3232.89 Lakhs

(X in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars : 31 March 31 March
2021 2020

Current
7¢) Financial assets carrled at FVTPL
Investments in mutual funds {unquated, fully paid up)

(face value X 10 each)

NH Units {31 March 2020: 71,221,921 ) of ABSL Saving Fund - Growth Direct - 285.48
Total {c) - 285.48
Total other investments 9,925.40 7,337.58
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments 9,925.40 7,337.58
Aggregate amoun of diminution In value of investments 2,599.38 2,599.38
Category-wise other investments {as per Ind AS 108 classification)

Carried at Cost : 9,925.40 7,052.10

Carrled at FVTPL - 285.48

9,925.40 7,337.58




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notas to the standalene financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(X in Lalhs)
Particulars Asat As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
8 Loans
{Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Non-current
Security deposits 1,191.21 1,192.83
Total Non-current loans 1,191.21 1,192.83
Current
Loans to related parties {rafer Note 39}
-Inter-corporate deposits to related parties
Considered good 4,192,71 2,793.33
Consldered doubtful 4,719.36 4,718.36
8,512.67 7,512.69
Less: Provision for doubtful Inter-corporate deposit (4,719.36) (4,719.36}
-Inter-corporate deposits to other parties 12.57 -
Total 4,205.28 2,793,33
9 : Other financial assets
Non-current
Non-current bank balances (refer Note 16} 478.25 100.00
Unbilled revenue * 45,214.58 39,381.51
Others 456.43 378.68
Total 46,149.26 39,870.19
Current
Unbilied revenue * 3,938.77 4,163.72
Insurance claims - 63.02
Total 3,938.77 4,226.74

* Unbilled revenue is classified as financial asset as right to conslderation is unconditional upon passage of time.




ihox Wind Infrastructure Services Limited
Nates to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

10. Deferred tax halances

Year ended 31 March 2021
Deferred tax (liabilitles)/assets in relation to: {% in Lakhs)
R Recognised Recognised Recognised Adjuf; ted ,
. Opening . i in other | against Closing
Particulars in profit or . directly In
balance camprehensive current tax balance
loss equity
income liability
Property, plant and eguipment 2,203.56 2,885.43 - - - 5,098.99
Straight lining of O & M revenue {14,488,32)0  (1,118.57) - - - (15,606.89)
Aliowance for expected credit losses 794.64 648.15 - - - 1,442.79
Defined benefit ohligations 81.17 13.27 {7.84) - - 86.70
Business loss 15,045.94 1,340.21 - - - 16,386.15
fc'qwty component of Compound financial (1,758.25) i ) ) i (1,758.25)
instrument
Other deferred tax assets - - - - .
Other deferred tax liabilities 2,008.35 7.60 - - - 2,105.99
3,977.13 | 3,786.19 (7.84) . - 7,755.48
MAT credit entitlement 2,320.05 - - - - 2,320.05
Total 6,297.18 3,786.19 (7.84) - - 10,075.53
Year ended 31 March 2020
Deferred tax {llabilities)/assets in relation to: {% in Lakhs)
Recognised in Recognisad Adjusted
Opening i Recognised in other & X agalnst Closing
Particulars directly in
balance profit or loss | comprehenslve current tax balance
equity .
Income liability
Property, plant and equipment 947.87 1,255.89 - - - 2,203.56
Stralght lining of O & M revenue (12,734.24){  (1,754.08) - - - (14,488.32)
Allowance for expected credlt losses 86,32 708.32 - - - 794,64
Defined benefit obligations 75.81 16.85 {11.49) - - 81.17
Business loss 13,162.97 1,882.97 - - - 15,045.94
Equity component of Compound financial (4,758.25) _ ) ) i (1,758.25)
thstrument
Other deferred tax assets 747,59 (747.99) - - - -
Other deferred tax llabilittes 371.51 1,726.88 - - - 2,058.39
899.98 3,088.64 (11.49} - - 3,977.13
MAT credit entitlement 2,320.05 - - - 2,320.05
Total 3,220.03 3,088.64 {11.49) - - 6,297.18

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets on its unahsorbed depreciation and business losses carred forward. The Company has executed
long term cperatien & maintenance contracts with the customers. Revenue in respect of such contracts wili get recognised In future years as per
the accounting policy of the Company. Based on these contracts , the Company has reasonable certainty as on the date of the balance sheet, that
there will be sufficient taxable Income avaiiable to realize such assets in the near future. Accordingly, the Company has created deferred tax assets
on Its carrled forward unabsorbed depreciation and business losses,




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financtal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(X In Lakhs}
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

11: Income tax assets (net)
Non-current
Income tax paid (net of provisions) 1,207.92 2,653.62
Total 1,207.92 2,653.62
12 : Other assets
Non-current
Capital advances 262.62 2,838.34
Balances with government authorities

- Balances in Service tax , VAT & GST accounts 612.69 458,53
Total 1,475.31 3,297.87
Current .
Advance to suppliers 19,691.22 16,300.36
Balances with government authorities

- Balances in Service tax, VAT & GST accounts® 7,380.33 7,156.48
Prepayments - cthers 905.67 939.33
Advance for Expenses 208.49 -
Other Recoverable - 763.24
Total 28,185.71 25,159.41
* Includes GST Input Credit Tax blocked by the Department amounting X 640 Lakhs (31 March 2020: T 640 Lakhs)
13: [nventories
(at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Construction materials 10,186.67 1¢,500.84
Project development, erection & commissioning work-in-progress¥® 22,150.73 21,858.15
Common Infrastructure facilities work-in-progress* 382.40 382,40
Total 32,719.80 32,741.39
*Refer Note 51
14 : Tratle receivables
{Unsecured)
Current
Considered good- Unsecured 27,090.25 28,181,03
Less: Allowance for expected credit losses (4,128.85) (2,294.94)
Total 22,961.40 25,886.,09




INDX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at
31 March 2021

As at
31 March 2020

15: Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

In Current accounts

in Cash credit accounts
Cash on hand

Total
16: Other bank balances

Fixed deposits with original maturily period of more than 3 months but less than 12
months*
Fixed deposlt with orlginal maturity for more than 12 months*

1 ess: Amount disclosed under Note 9 - 'Other financial assefs-Non current’

Total

Notes: i

*(Other bank balances include margin money deposits kept as security against bank
guarantees as under:

a) Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 3 months but less than 12
months

b) Fixed deposits with original maturity for more than 12 months

1,847.55 264.42
57.10 -
3.67 3.57
1,908.32 267.99
93.42 1,246.92
1,195.70 -
1,289.12 1,246.92
478.25 100.00
810.87 1,146.92
93.42 1,245.92
1,195.70 .




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Netes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

17: Equity share capital
(X in Lakhs)

As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Particulars

Authorised capital
15,20,00,000 {31 March 2020: 11,70,00,000) equity shares of X 10 each* 15,200.00 11,700.00

Issued, subscribed and pald up
12,86,19,927 (31 March 2020: 11,61,62,979) equity shares of % 10 each 12,861.99 11,621.30
12,861.99 11,521.30

{a) Reconclliation of the number of shares outstanding at the As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020 -

beglnning and at the end of the year No. of Shares Amount (3 in No. of Shares Amount (X in
lakhs) lakhs}

Equity share capital

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 11,62,12,979 14,621.30 5,73,89,450 5,738.95

Shares issued during the year® 1,24,06,948 1,240,69 5,88,23,529 5,882.35

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 12,86,19,927 12,861.89 11,62,12,979 11,621.30

* MCA filing under the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 related to increase In authorised share capital and fresh issue
capital are under process.

(b} Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares

Tha Company has anly one class of equity shares having par value of X 10 per share, Each shareholder is eligtble for one vote per
share held and entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders
of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, in proportion of their shareholding.

(c) Shares held by holding company As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Amount (Xin Amount (X in
| No. of Shares lakhs) No. of Shares Jakhs)
Inox Wind Limited(*) 12,65,72,781 12,657,28  11,62,12,979 11,621.30
(d) Detalls of shares held by each shareholder holding more As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
than 5% shares: No. of Shares % of holding  No. of Shares % of holding
Inox Wind Limited(*) : . 12,65,72,781 98.41% 11,62,12,979 100%

(*} including shares held through nominee shareholders.
(e) For the terms of debentures convertible Into equity shares and the earltest date of converslon, Refer Note 19

(f) Allotment of Equity Shares by way of Conversion

During the year, the Company has converted its 3rd trenche of debentures amounting to % 10,000.00 lakhs into equity at a share
price of  80.60/-

During the previous years ended 31 March 2019 & 31 March 2020, the Company has converted its Ist & 2nd trenche of
debentures amounting to X 10,000.00 lakhs Into equity at a share price of X 17.44/- & X 17.00/- respectively.




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Nates to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

18: Other equity

(% In Lakhs)

Particulars As at Asat

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Debenture redemption reserve - 1,800.00
Security Premium 17,022.38 8,289,858
Retalned earnings {(24,236.32} (17,059.19)
Generai resetve 1,800.00 .
Total (5,413.94} (6,969.31)
18 (i) Debenture redemption reserve
Balanice at beginning of the year 1,800.00 1,800.00
Less: Transfer to General Reserve on redemyption of debenture 1,800.00 -
Balance at the end of the year - 1,800.00
18 (il} General reserve
Balance at beginning of the year - -
Add: Transfer from Debenture Redemption Reserver on redemption of debenture 1,800.00 -
Balance at the end of the year 1,800.00 -

During the year, the Company has redeemed the redeemable non convertible debenture accordingly debenture redemption reserve
has been transferred to general reserve.

18 {ill) Retalned earnings:

Balance at beginning of year ' {17,059.19) {11,330.45)
Profit/(loss) for the vear (7,191.73) (5,750.13)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax 14.60 21.39
Balance at the end of the year - {24,236.32} (17,059.19)

The amount that can be distriputed by the Company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined based on the financlal
statements of the Company and also considering the requirements of the Companles Act, 2013. Thus, the amounts reported above
may not be distributable in entirety.




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

19: Terms af repayment and securittes etc.
a) Debentures (secured):-

i} 3000 non convertibte redeemable debentures of X 10 Lakhs each fully paid up, are Issued at par, and carry interest @ 9% p.a.
payable seml annually. The maturlty pattern of the debentures is as under:

{X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
NMonth Principal Principal
Sep-20 - 5,000.00

. 5,000.00

The above debentures are secured by first ranking exclusive charge by way of hypothecation of fixed assets and certain immovable
assels of the Company and unconditional and irrevocable guarantee by Gujarat Fluorechemicals Limited.
b) Rupee term loan from Axis Finance Ltd:-

Rupee term loan Is secured by first charge of fien of EMP/other select debt mutual funds accepntable to Axis finance provided by
Guijarat Fluorochemicals Limited and carries interest @ 9.75% p.a, Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

{% in Lakhs)
Month Principal Principal
Aug-20 ' - 5,056.16

Total - 5,056,16




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc,

¢} Working capital long term loan from Yes Bank Ltd:-

Working capital long term Joan Is secured by second pari passu charge onh existing & future movable fixed assets and current assets
to Yes Bank carrles interest MCLR+1% with a capping @ 9.25% p.a. 100% credit guarantee by National Credit Guarantee Trust

Company Limited. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under:

(% in Lakhs)

Month Principal Princlpal

Jan-22 50.00 -
Feh-22 50.00 -
Mar-22 50.00 -
Apr-22 50.00 -
May-22 50.00 -
Jun-22 50.00 -
Jul-22 50.00 -
Aug-22 50,00 -
Sep-22 50.00 -
Oct-22 50.00 -
Nov-22 50.00 -
Deac-22 50,00 -
Jan-23 50.00 -
Feb-23 50.00 -
Mar-23 50.00 -
Apr-23 50.00 -
May-23 50.00 -
tun-23 50.00 -
Jul-23 50.00 -
Aug-23 50,00 -
Sep-23 50.00 -
Gct-23 50.00 -
Nov-23 50.00 -
Dec-23 50.00 -
Jan-24 50.00 -
Feb-24 50.00 -
Mar-24 50.00 -
Apr-24 50.00 -
May-24 50.00 -
Jun-24 50.00 -
Jul-24 50.00 -
Aug-24 50.00 -
Sep-24 50,00 -
Oct-24 50,00 -
Nov-24 50.00 -
Dec-24 50.00 -
Jan-25 50.00 -
Feb-25 56.00 -
Mar-25 50.00 -
Apr-25 50,00 -
May-25 50.00 -
Jun-25 50.00 -
lul-25 50,00 -
Aug-25 50.060 -
Sep-25 50.00 -
Cct-25 50.00 -
Nov-25 50.00 -
Dec-25 50.00 -
Total 2,400.00 “




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 Miarch 2021

19: Terms of repayment and securities etc.

d} Rupee term loan from Yes Bank Ltd:-

Rupee term loan taken from Yes Bank Ltd s secured by unconditional and irrevocable corporate guarantee from Gujarat
Fluorochemicals Limited and second charge on existing and future movable fixed assets of the Company and carrles Interest MCLR
plus spread 0.15% p.a. . Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as under;

{Z1n Lakhs)
Month Principal Principal
Jul-20 - 2,600.00
Jan-21 - 2,500.00
Jul-21 2,500.00 2,500.00
Total 2,500.00 7,000.00

e} Rupee term loan from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd*:-

Rupee term loan Is teken from Aditya Birla Finance Ltd is secured by second pari passu charges on the current assets, cash fiows and
recelvables both present & Future of the Company and carrles Interest @ 10.50% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan is as
under:

{X In Lakhs)
Month Principal Principal
Apr-20 - 300.00
Jul-20 - 550.00
Oct-20 - 550.00
lan-21 - 550.00
Apr-21 - 550.00
Jul-21 - 700,00
Oct-21 - 700.00
lan-22 - 700,00
Apr-22 - 700.00
Jul-22 ‘ - 800.00
Oct-22 - 800.00
Jan-23 - 800.00
Apr-23 - 800.0G
lul-23 - 400.00
Total . 8,900.00

*Prepald during the year

f) Rupee term loan from Indusind Bank Ltd:-

Rupee term loan is taken from Indusind Bank Ltd Is secured by second pari passu charges on the current assets, cash flows and
receivables both present & Future of the Company and carries interast @ MCLR plus 0.20% p.a. Princlpal repayment pattern of the
loan is as under:

(X in Lakhs)
Nionth Principal Principal
Jun-20 - 400.00
Sep-20 - 400,00
Dec-20 - 40G0.00
Mar-21. 400.00 400.00
Jun-21 400.00 400,00
Sep-21 500.00 500.00
Dec-21 500.00 500.00
Mar-22 500.00 500,00
Jun-22 500.00 500.00
Sep-22 500.00 500.00

Total 3,300.00 4,500,00




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

19: Terms of repayment and securlties ete.
g) Debentures {secured):-

i) 2950 non convertible redeemable debentures of 10 Lakhs each fully paid up, are issued at par, and carry interest @ 9.50% p.a.
payable semi annually, The maturity pattern of the debentures is as under:

. (% in Lakhs}
Manth Principal Principat
Sep-21 3,500.00 -
Mar-22 4,000.00 -
Sep-22 4,000.00 -
Mar-23 4,600.00 -
Sep-23 4,000.00 -
Total 19,500.00 -

First parl passu charge on all the movable fixed assets and first ranking excluslve charge on the immovable property of the Issuer
situated in the districts of Amreli, Surendranagar and Rajkot In Gujarat. NCD's are further secured by an unconditional, frrevocable
and continuing corporate guarantee from Gujarat Fluorochemicals Ltd,

h) Shert term loan from Arka Fincap Limited:-

Short ternt loan is taken from Arka Fncap Limited by second part passu charges on the current assets, cash flows and receivables
both present & Future of the Company and carrles interest @ 12.5% p.a. Principal repayment pattern of the loan Is as under:

{= in Lakhs)
Month Principat Principal
Jun-20 750.00
Sap-20 - 3,500.00
Total - 4,250,060

i} Debentures (unsecured) -

The debentures of % 1,000 each, fully paid up, are Issued to the holding Company, at par, and carry interest @ 4% p.a. The entire
amount of debentures is convartible into fully paid up eguity shares of X 10 each at the option of the debenture holder, at the end of
the term of the respective debentures. The equity shares will be issued at the price as per the valuation report to be obtained at
each conversion date. If not converted, the debentures are redeemable at par. The maturity pattern of the debentures Is as under:

For Year ended 31 March 2021

Debenture Serias Date of allotment Maturity Number of Amount
Period Debentures {X in Lakhs}
Series E 17 November 2015 7 years 10,00,000 10,000.00
Series D 05 November 2015 6 years 10,00,000 10,000.00
Total 20,00,000 20,000
For Year ended 31 March 2020
Debenture Series Date of aliotment Maturity Number of Amount
Period Debentures { In Lakhs})
Series £ 17 November 2015 7 years 10,00,000 10,000.00
Series D 05 November 2015 7 years 10,00,000 110,000,00
Series C 03 November 2015 6 years 10,600,000 10,000.00
Total 30,00,000 30,000
The opticnally convertible dabentures are presented in the balance sheet as follows:
(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Face value of debentures Issued 20,000.00 30,000.00
Less: Equity component of optionally convertible debentures 5,031.,62 5,031.62

14,968.38 24,968.38
Less: Darfvative portion 480.23 1,175.87

14,488.15 23,792.41
Add: Effect of unwinding cost, gain/loss on derivative portion and interest paid 5,616.18 4,508.,97

20,104.33 28,301.38
Equity component of aptionally convertible debentures 5,031.62 5,031.62

* The equlity component of optionally convertible debentures has been presented on the face of the halance sheet net of deferred

tax of X 1741.34 Lakhs.



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(X in Lakhs}
Particulars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
20: Non current borrowings
Secured loans
a) Debentures
Redeemable non convertible debentures 19,392.45 5,445.06
b} Rupee term loans
From banks 5,836.17 11,475.21
From Financial Instltution - 14,064.76
¢) Working capital term [oans
From banks 2,417,03 -
Unsecured loans
a) Debentures
Optionally convertibie debentures - Liabllity portion of compound financial 20,104.33 28,301.38
tnstrument
Total 47,749.98 59,286.41
Less: Disclosed under Note Mo 21: Other current financial liabilities -
- Current maturities of non-current horrowings (22,734.67) {28,375,98)
- Interest accrued but not due (96.75) (667.76)
(22,831.42) (29,043.74)
Total 24,918,586 30,242.67
Note: for terms of repayment and securities ete. refer Note 19
21: Other financial llabiities
Non-current
Derivative financial liahilities 480.23 1,17597
Total 480.23 1,175.97
Current
Current maturities of non-current borrowings {refer Note 20} 22,734.67 28,375.98
Interest accrued but not due
- on borrowing 4,233.80 3,851.82
- on advance from customers 2,415.67 866.39
Creditors for capital expenditure 591.45 805.38
Consideratlon payable for business combinations 45.00 1,197 .46
Empleyee dues payables 1,356.64 656.15
Other Payables 20,699.03 28,066.02
Total 52,076.26 63,919.20




INOX WIND lNFRAST;RUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
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{Z in Lakhs)

Partlculars As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

22: Provistons
Non-current
Provision for employee benefits (refer Note 38)
Gratuity 131.67 132,79
Compensated absences 69.20 58.51
Total 200.87 191.30
Current
Provision for empioyee benefits (refer Note 38)
Gratuity 16.32 A4.84
Compensated absences 30.94 36,15
Total 47.26 44,99
23: Other Liabilities
Nen-current
Income recelved in advance 6,157.63 4,642.88
Total 6,157.63 4,642.88
Current
Advances received from customers 31,968.04 28,176.38
Income received in advance 1,418.91 1,391,50
Statutory dues and taxes payable 1,804.29 2,514.67
Other Payables - -
Total 35,191.24 32,082.55
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(X in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
24: Current borrowings
Unsecured baorrowings
From banks
- Cash Credit {*} 7,453.79 5,048.24
- Over Draft {**) 18,195.48 -
Rupee term loans
-Short Term Loan - 4,297.77
From related parties
- Inter-carporate deposlts from holding company(#) 53,205.12 41,343.06
78,858.39 50,689.08
Less: Disclosed under Note Na, 21: Other current financial liabliltles -
- Intarest accrued but not due {4,138.17) (3,284.06)
{(4,138.17) (3,284.06)
Total 74,720.22 47,405.02

¥ Cash credit taken from yes bank carries interest @MCLR plus 0.35% agalnst corporate guarantee of Gujarat Fluorochemicals
tmited and Flrst Parl Passu charge on Current assets & Second charge on moveable fixed assets of the Company.

** Over Draft facllity taken from IDBI bank Limited carries Interest @ MCLR plus 15bps pa against Fixed Deposit of Gujarat
Fluorochemicals Limited,

fiinter-corporate deposit from helding company Is Unsecured, repayable on demand and carries interest @ 7.00% p.a. to 12%pa

For short terms loan- terms of repayment and securitles etc. Refer Note 19
25! Trade payables

- Dues to micro and small enterprises 66.56 61.65
- Dues to cthers 47,540.62 41,354.24
Total 47,607.18 41,415.89

The Particulars of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 {(MSMED Act):

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Princlpal amount due to suppilers urdar MSMED Act at the year end 66.56 61.65
interest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act above amount, unpald at the year 3.65 743
end ' )
Payment made to suppllers {other than interest) beyond the appointed date during the year 116.76 51.20
end
Interest pald to supplier under saction 16 of MSMED Act during the year - -
Interest due and payable to supplters under MSMED Act for payments afready made 8.16 6.17
Interest accrued and not pald to suppliers under MSMED Act up to the year end 15641 144,60

Note: The above information has been disclosed in respect of parties which have been identified on the basis of the information
avallable with the Company.
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(X In Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
26: Revenue from Operations
Sale of sarvices 24,323.60 39,653.03
Other operating revenue 36.64 304.64
24,360.24 38,957.67
Petail of Sale of services
Frection, Procurement & Commisstoning services 6,677.81 22,719,111
Common infrastructure facility services 1,416.51 1,367.39
Operation & Maintenance Services 15,229.28 15,566,53
Total 24,323.60 39,653.03
27: Other Income
a} interest income
Interest income calculated using the effective interest method;
On fixed deposits with banks 86,15 59,80
Ch Inter-corporate deposits 688.56 646.68
On long term investment 4,20 87.24
Other interest income
On Income tax refunds 150.09 7.49
929.00 801.31
b} Other gains
Net gains on derivative portion of compound financial instrument 695.73 341,16
c) Gain on tnvestment carried at FVTPL
Gain on fair valuation of (nvestment In Mutual Fund 13.90 i8.82
d) Other non operating income
Insurance claims 352,99 88.65
Rent Income 1.20 -
Sundry Liabitity Written back 1,464.02 -
Total 3,456.84 1,249.94
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{Xin Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
28: EPC, O&M and Common Infrastructure facility expenses
Construction material consumed 768.31 3,453.43
Equipments & machinery hire charges 2,843.74 3,994,72
Subcontractor cost 2,022,59 8,796.90
Cost of tahds 1,237.92 1,889,25
O&M repairs 1,582.07 2,245.00
Legal & professional fees & expenses 179.03 360.31
Stores and spares consumed 1,035.46 301.71
Rates & taxes and regulatory fees 3i51 168.43
Rent 243.79 279.13
Labour charges 137.08 - 238.39
insurance 473.62 71478
Security charges 1,694.87 1,111.35
Traveliing & conveyance 1,124,05 1,323.64
Miscellaneous expenses 220,06 567.70
Total 12,994.10 25,444.74
29: Changes In inventories of work in progress
Work-in-progress at the beginning of the vear:
Project Development, erection & commissioning work 2%,858,15 20,729.12
Common infrastructure facllities 382.41 382.41
22,240.56 21,111,53
Work-in-progress at the end of the year:
Project Development, erection & commissioning work 22,150.73 21,858,15
Common infrastructure facilities 382.41 382,41
22,533.14 22,240,56
{Increase)/Decrease In work-In-progress {292.58) {1,129.03}
30; Employee beneflts expense
Salaries and wages 1,969.23 1,830.54
Contribution to provident and other funds 85.51 85.36
Gratuity 44,83 56.99
Staff welfare expenses 353,19 519.36
2,452.76 2,492.25




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalane financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(% In Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
31: Finance costs
a) Interest on financial Hiabilities carried at amortised cost
Interest on borrowings 10,503.38 10,647.67
b} Cther interest cost
Interest on delay payment of taxes 176.38 246,89
c) Other borrowing costs
Bank guarantee charges 35598 796.38
Corporate guarantee charges 556.64 574.15
d} Unwinding cost of compound financial instrument 2,902.95 2,483.65
Total 14,495.33 14,748.74
32; Depreciation and amortisation expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4,541.17 3,852.61
Amortisation of Intangible assets 367.08 7.8%
Total 4,908.25 3,960.50
33: Other Expenses
Rent - 48.10
Legal and professtonal fees and expenses 625.25 29.45
Directors' sitting fees 5.40 5.80
Bad bebts 160.60
Less: Provision written back (160.00) - -
Allowance for expected credit losses 1,39591 2,027.01
Sates commission - 27.23
Liguidated damages 1,364.81 -
Miscellaneous expenses 245.67 475.85
Total 4,237.04 2,613.44
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34, Income fax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
(% in Lakhs}
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

Current tax
In respect of the current year - .
Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT) credit . -

Deferred tax
In respect of the turrent year (3,786.09) (3,088.64)
Taxation pertaining to earlier years - -

(3,786,09) {3,088.64)
Total Income tax expense recognised in the current year {3,786.09} (3,088.64)
The income tax expense for the year can be reconclled to the accounting profit as follows:

) (X in Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Profit before tax (20,977.82} {8,838.77)
Income tax expense calculated at 34.944% (2019-20: 34.944%) {3,836.09) {3,088.62)
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 49.99 {0.02}
Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change in income tax rate from
34,944% to 34.944% )
Taxation pertalning to earlier years - -
Income tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss . {3,786.10) (3,088.64)

The tax rate used for the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March 2020 in reconcillations above is the corporate tax rate of
34.944% payable by corperate entities in India on taxable profits under the Indian tax law.
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35, Earnings per share

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Basic earning/(loss) per share
Profit/{loss) for the year (X in Lakhs) (7,191.73) {5,750.13)
Welghted average number of equlty shares used in calculation of basic and

2,13,45

dluted EPS (Nos) 12,13,45,716 8,23,01,054
Nominal value of each share (in X) 10.00 10.00
Baslc earnings/(loss) per share (%) {5.93) (6.99)
Diluted earning/ (loss) per share
Profit/(loss) for the year (R in Lakhs) 17,191.73) (5,750.13)
Add: Expenses on debentures 1,888.54 1,615.76
Adiusted Profit/{loss) for diluted EPS (5,303.19) {4,134.37)
Welghted average number of equity shares {Nos.) 15,34,33,823 28,84,31,379
Nominal value of each share {in X) 10.00 10.00
Diluted earnings/{loss) per share (%} {5.93) (6.99)

Note: The anti dilutive effect for the year ended 31 March 2021 & 31 March 2020 is ignored.
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36, Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital Management, capital includes issued equity share capltal, security premium and all
other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company.

The Company’ s capital Management objectives are:

» to ensure the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern

° to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of risk.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in aconomic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants, To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or Issue new shares. The Company monltors capital using a gearing
ratio, which Is net debt divided by total equity, The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings,
trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations, if any.

Tha gearing ratio at the end of the reporting perlod was as follows:

(X in Lakhs)

Particulars As at As at

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Nor-current borrowings 24,918.56 30,242.67
Current maturities of long term debt 22,734.67 28,375.98
Current borrowings 74,720.22 47,405.02
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
interest accrued and due on borrowings 6,649.47 4,818.21
Total debt 1,28,022.92 1,10,841.88
less: Cash and bank balances {excluding bank deposits kept as 1,908.32 267.99
flen)
Net debt 1,27,114.60 1,10,573.89
Tatal Equity 10,738.33 7,942.27
Net debt to equity ratio 1183.75% 1392,22%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company’s capital Management, amongst other things, alms to ensure that it
meets financial covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements, No
changes were made in the objectives, palicies or processes for managing capltal during the years ended 31 March 2021 and 31
March 2020,
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37. Financial Instrument

(i} Categories of financial instruments (% in Lakhs)
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(a) Financial assets
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Mandatorily measured as at FVTPL
- Investments in debentures - -
- Investments [n mutual funds . -
- Other current derivative financial assets \ - -
Measured at amortised cost
(a) Cash and bank balances 3,197.44 1,514.91
(b) Trade receivables 22,961.40 25,886.09
(¢} Loans 5,396,49 3,086.16
(d) Investments 6,393.89 -
(e) Other financial assets 49,609.78 43,996.93
Sub total 87,559.00 75,384.09
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
{a) [nvestment in mutual funds - 285.48
Sub total - 285.48
Total Financial Assets 87,559,00 75,669.57
(b) Financial Habilities
Measured at falr value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Other non current derivative financial liabilities 480,23 1,175.97
Measured at amortised cost
(a) Borrowings 1,22,373.45 1,06,023,67
(b) Trade payables 47,607.18 41,415.89
(c) Other financlal liabilities 29,311.59 35,543.22
Sub total 1,99,322.22 1,82,082.78
Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTQCI) - -
Total Financial Liabilities 1,99,802.45 1,84,158,75

The carrying amount reflected above represents the Company's maximiin exposure to credit risk for such financial assets.
Investment In subsidiaries and associates are classified as equity investment have been accounted as at historlc cost. Since
these are scape out of Ind AS 109 for the purpose of measurement, the same have not been disclosed In the above table.

(i) Financlal risk management

The Company's corporate finance function provides services to the business, coordinates access to financial market,
monitors and manages the financial risks relating to the operations of the Company through internal risk reports which
analyse exposures by degree and magnitude of the risk. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate
risk and other price risk), credit risk and liguidity risk.

{1ti} Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in
market price. The Company does not have any foreign currency exposure, hence Is not subject to foreign currency risks.
Further, the Company does not have any investments other than strateglc investments in subsidiaries, so the company Is not
subject to other price risks. Market risk comprise of Interest rate risk and other price risk.
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37. Financial Instrument

{ilf){a) interest rate risk management

Interest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flaws of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market interest rate. The Company is exposed to Interest rate risk because it borrows funds at both flxed and fioating Interest
ratas. The risk is managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowlings,

Interest rate sensitivity analysls

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined hased on the exposure to interest rates for floating rate liabilitles at the end of the
reporting period. For floating rate liabllities, a 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to
key management personnel and represents management's assessment of the reasonably possible change in interest rates.

if interest rates had been 50 basls points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's profit for the year
ended 31 March 2021 would decrease/increase by T 109.59 Lakhs net of tax (for the year ended 31 March 2020 decrease/increase by X
98.49 Lakhs net of tax). This is mainly attributable to the Company's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings.

(iil)(b) Other price risks
The Company’s non listed equity securities as susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future values of the
investment securitles, Management monltors the investment closely to mitigate its Impact on profit and cash flows,

{iv} Credit risk management

CredIt risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on Its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. Credit
risk arises primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, other balances with banks, loans and other receivables.

a) Trade receivables

Credit risk arising from trade receivables is managed In accordance with the Company’s established pelicy, procedures and control
relating to customer credit risk management, The Company is providing O&M services and is having long term contracts with such
customers, Accordingly, risk of recovery of such amounts Is mitigated. Customers who represenis more than 5% of the total balance of
Trade Receivable as at 31 March 2021 [s % 13,236.81 lakhs (as at 31 March 2020 of X 14,301.60 izkhs} are due from 6 major customers
{Previous vear 5 major customer) who are reputed parties. All trade receivables are reviewed and assessed for default at each reporting
perlod.

For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Company computes credit ioss allowance based on a provision matrix. The provision
matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade recelvables and Is adjusted for forward-
looking estimates. The provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is as follows

Expected credit loss {%)
Ageing . 2020-2021 2019-2020
0-1 Year 1% 1%
1-2 Year 5% 5%
2-3 Year 10% 10%
3-5 Year 15% 15%
Above 5 Year 100% 100%
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37. Financial Instrument

Age of receivables

{% in Lakhs)
As at As at
Particulars a1 March 2021* | 31 March 2020
0-1 Year 6,650.03 9,551.43
1-2 Year 7,721,20 2,530.49
2-3 Year 2,139.78 9,635.91
3-5 Year 8,354.96 6,298.66
Above 5 Year 2,224.28 164,53
Gross trade recaivables 27,090.25 28,181.02
*Expected credit loss (ECL) is not calculated for Balance sutstanding with Inox Wind Energy Limited.
Movement in the expected credit loss allowance !
{% In Lakhs)

Particulars 2020-2021 2(19-2020
Balance at beglnning of the year 2,294.94 247.03
Movement in expected credit loss allowance - further allowance 1,995.51 2,027.01
Movement in expected credit loss allowance - amount written off/ {amount written back) 162.00 {20.90)
Balance at end of the year 4,128.85 2,294,94

h) Loans and Other Recejvables

The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss alfowance on the loans given by the

Company to the external parties. ECL Is the difference beiween all contractual cash flows that are

due to the Company in accordance

with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to recelve (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective

interest rate,

The Company determines if there has been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial asset since inltial recognition. If the credit
risk of such assets has not Increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL Is measured and recognized as loss allowahce,
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifatime ECL. s measured and recognized as loss allowance,

12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which resuft from default events that are possible within 12 months from the reporting
date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financlal asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unblased and probabllity weighted amounts determined by a range of outcomes, taking
into account the time vakue of money and other reasonahle information avallable as a resuit of past events, current conditions and

forecasts of future economic conditions.

£CL impairment, loss allowance {or reversal) recognized during the perlod is recognized as income/expense in the Statement of Profit

and Loss under the head ‘Other expenses'.

¢} Other financial assets
credit risk arising from other balances with banks Is imited because the counterparties are banks.
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37, Financlal Instrument

(v) Liquidity Risk Management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the committee of hoard of directors of the Company and its holding
company, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framewerk for the management of the Company's short,
medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adeguate
reserves, banking facilities and reserve horrowing facilities, by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching
the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

(i) Liquidity risk tables

The following tables detall the Company's remalning contractual maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities with agreed
repayment periods. The tables have been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financiat liabilities based on the earliest
date on which the Company can be required to pay, The tables Include both interest and principal cash flows, To the extent that Interest
flows are floating rate, the undiscounted amount Is derived from interest rate curves at the end of the reporting period, The contractual
maturity is based on the earllest date on which the Company may be required to pay.

a) Nen-Derivative Financial Liabliities :

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financial liabilities Including estimated Interest payments as at
31 March 2021:

(% In Lakhs)

Particulars Less than 1 1to 5 year 5 years and Total
year ahove

As at 31 March 2021
Borrowlings 97,454.89 24,918.56 - 1,22,373.45
Trade payables 47,607.18 - - 47,607.18
Other finandial liabilities 25,341,59 - 29,341.59
Derivative flnancial llabtlities - 480.23 - 480.23
Total 1,74,403.56 25,398,79 - 1,59,302.45

The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of financiat liabllities including estlimated interest payments as at

31 March 2020:

(X in Lakhs)
particulars Less than 1 1 to 5 year 5 years and Totat

year above

As at 31 March 2020
Borrowings 75,781.00 30,242.67 - 1,06,023.67
Trade payabies 41,415.89 - - 41,415.89
Other financial liabilities 35,543.22 - 35,543.22
Derivative financial liabilities - 1,175.97 - 1,175.97
Total 1,52,740.11 31,418,694 - 1,84,158.75

The above liabilities will be met by the Company from the internal accurals, realisation of current and nen current financial assets {other

than strategic investments), Further, the Company has also unutilised financing facilities,
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37. Financial Instrument

{vii) Fair Value of the Company's financlal assets and financial Habilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

(X In Lakhs
ip of
_ Falr Value as at Significant Relatienship o
Financal assets/ Fair Value Valuation Technlque(s) & key inputs used unohservable unobservable
(¥inancial liabiltttes} Hlaerarchy 4 vinp Inputs to falr
31 March | 31 March input{s} value
2021 2020
Discounted cash flow. Future cash flows are
(a} Optionally estimated based on forward exchange rates
convertiable (from observable yield curves at the end of the
480,23} {1,175.97}|Level 2 A N
debentures {Refer ¢ I ) reporting perlod} and contract Interest rates, N A
Note 21) discounted at a rate that reflects the credit risk
of various counterparties.
{b) mvestment in The use of net asset value {NAV) for the
Mutual Fund (Refer - 285.48 |Level 2 mutual fund on the basls of the statement NA NA
nate 7C} received from the investee party.

During the period, there were no transfers batween Level 1 and level 2

{viti} Fair value of financial assets and financial lfabilities that are not measured at fair value (but falr value disclosures are

required)

The carrying amount of financtal assets and financlal liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a
reasonable approximation of their fair values since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be
slgnificantly different from the values that woufd eventually be received or settled.
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38, Employee benefits:

(a) Pefined Contribution Plans
The Company contributes to the Government managed provident and pension fund for all qualifying employees,

Contribution to provident fund of X 85.38 Lakhs {Previous year % 85.13 Lakhs) s recognized as an expense and Included in
"Contribution to provident and other funds" in Statement of Profit and Loss,

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company has deflned benefit plan for payment of gratuity to ail qualifying employees, 1t is governed by the Payment of Gratuity
Act, 1972, Under this Act, an employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to the specified benefit. The level of

benefits provided depends on the employee’s length of service and salary at retirement age. The Company's defined benefit plan is
unfunded,

There are no other post retirement benefits provided by the Company.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carrled out as at 31 March 2021 by
M/s Charan Gupta Consultants Pvt Ltd, Fellow of the Institute of the Actuaries of India. The present value of the defined benefit
obligation, the ralated current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

(% in Lakhs)
Movement in the present value of the defined henefit obligation are as follows : Gratulty
Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Openling defined benefit obligation 137.63 125.05
Interest cost : 9.17 9.37
Current service cost 35,66 47.62
Beneflts pald : {12.03) {11.53)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obllgations (22.44) {32.88)
Present value of obligation as at the year end 147.99 137.63
Components of amounts recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income are as under;

(% in Lakhs)
Gratuity 31 March 2021 |31 March 2020
Current service cost 35,66 47,62
interest cost 9.17 937
Amount recognised in profit or loss 44,83 56.99
Actuarlal (gain}/icss
a} arising from changes in financial assumptions (0.57) 14,00
b) arising from experience adjustments {21.86) (46.88)
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income (22.44) {32.88)
Total 22,39 24,11
The princlpal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of gratuity are as follows:
Particulars 31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Discount rate {per annum) . 6.70% 6.66%
Expected rate of szlary Increase 8.00% © 8.00%
Employee attrition rate 5% 5%
Mortality EALM(ZOlZ-M%l:EZnate Mortallty

Estimates of future safary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant
factors such as supply and demand In the employment market, '
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38, Employee benefits:

These plans typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as Interest rate risk and salary risk.
a) Interest risk: a decrease in the bond Interest rate will increase the plan lfability.

b} Salary risk: the present value of the defined benefit plan liability Is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants.
As such, a varlation in the expected rate of salary increase of the plan participants will change the plan liability,

Sensitivity analysis

significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase. The
sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occuring at the
end of the reporting period, while helding all other assumptlons constant. :

Particulars Gratuity

2020-21 2019-20
Impact on present value of deflned benefit obligation:
If discount rate Is increased by 0.50% {1% in 2019-20) {7.42) (14.67)
If discount rate is decreased by 0.50% (1% in 2019-20) 8.12 17.56
If salary escalation rate is increased by 0.50% (1% in 2019-20) 7.61 16.75
if salary escalation rate is decreased by 0.50% {1% In 2019-20} (7.01) [14.29)

The sensitivity analysls presented above may net be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as It Is
unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
Furthermore, In presenting the above sensitivity analysts, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated using
the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which Is the same as that applied in caiculating the defined
benefit obligation liability recognised In the balance sheet..

There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in prepating the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

Discounted Expected outflow In future years (as provided in actuarlal report)

{% in Lakhs}

particulars 2020-21 |  2019-20
Gratuity

Expected outflow In 1st Year 19.77 4.84
Fxpected outflow in 2nd Year 525 547
Expected outflow in 3rd Year . 5.58 7.24
Expected outflow in 4th Year 5.89 6.57
fxpected outfiow In 5th Year 592 7.30
Expected outflow in 6th to 10th Year 105.59 70.94

The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period Is 14,01 years {Previous year 10.9C
years)

{c) Other long term employment benefits:
Annual leave & Short term leave

The liabifity towards compensated absences (annual and short term leave) for the year ended 31 March 2021 based on actuarial
valuation carried out by using projected accrued benefit method resulted In increase in liability by X 5.48 lakhs {31 March 2020:
decrease in liabllity by X 2.78 lakhs), which is included in the employee benefits in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of compensated absences are as follows:

Particulars As at

31 March 2021 | 31 March 2020
Discount rate 6.70% 6.66%
Expected rate of salary increase 8.00% 8.00%
Employee attrition rate 5.00% 5.00%
Mortaility rate IALM(2012—14_)]_l;Ltllemate Mortaiity




PR 23eald Adssusy 3Al pulm 'S

=={0Z0T J2quazeg T¢ oidn) psuwr; ageaud AS5ausy 404 PUL + penwl 3ieald AZBUBY 93U PUIM "€
pouwWN 2eAld Ad2UsY oML PUIM 7 PRHWIT S1eAUd ASIRUSY SO PUIM T
# So1eOssYy

*x{ETOT AIBNUET TO §'5'M) PRUWI 31eALd AJIBUSY INOL PUIM, "€

{0707 god TZ UC paneIOLioDU]) PaTIWT] I1EAL SIPUSS PUIM [BGOID 0953Y "2Z PRI 2leALd ABISUT puim IUBNA UEN "TT
PIMWIT B31eALd ABsausg puian Jedeasy -0z PRLWI 23EALd ARIBUT puIpn nARLY 6T

{oz0T ARy 77 03dn} penwn a1eng AuBuT uened LS BT PILLUIT 33BALd ABIBUT PuIm A4 LT
PIHWIN 318ALd ABIaus PuipA JBnnyd "9t RS 21eAlld ASIaUZg puism 0IUSITY “5T

PRI 31eALd ASssuz puim 1saduwia ), b paw] Sxeald ASI3UT PUIM BUBNA TET

Py} 31eAld ABIDUT ARYTIA 2T paanuIt 31eALd AZ5au3 puim IPOSIA TT

PanLI 33eALd ASIBUY pulm BRGIEH (T paliwi 3leaud eDn uewepndty g

pBiWT A1BALI4 SR[GeMBUDY epRldnsEA g PaMLWIN 21BALI] JaMOd PUIMSNS “f

PR3 SIURUNSIAU| YUY "9 PRUWI MeAld (Weindepuoy) 1smod puipm ndeles g

paWr] ajealrd uohelauss ASIsug eBLLLIUIA palur s1ealld (emSnpew|jel) Jomod puIm hAeLes °g

Pauw) sjenlld AZBU3 PliMIES T paarUm Bipu| AZJaug BRYS TUEN T

saleplsqng

Auediwos Suip[oy a1ewWwiyn ~ pEWIN 3IUEUL pue SuisesT xou;
+{0Z0zauns gg 01 dn) Augdwiod Buip|oy - (,149,) (PRHWIT S[E3MUBYISION]Y JEIRND S LWMALY IB[LES) DANWI] 149

H{OZOT'AIRM TO L'a'mjAurdinos Sumpjoy - (T3] PRUW ASsRug pui Xou|
Auedwios Buipjoy - (A} PRLILL PULAR XOU)
3 sysixa joajuod adaymy (1)

isansopsiq Auled paepy - (1) 68

HNQN YaBlA| T€ papuD JESA BYT J0] STUBLIDIE}S |BIILBU]) SUG(EPUELS 3Y] 01 SB10N
QILINI STDIAYAS TUNLONYLSYHEINI ONIA XONI



“6TOT 1udy §7 Woly Sajdsye 2UEIaq 31 pue 8107 judy TO s1awayzs
8y 0 910 pawoddy syl "sTO? |y €0 PRI1EP JIRI0 SH SpiA 42UBE pedepaluyy ‘[BUNGLLL JO MET Auedwe) [BUOnEN AQ LogeuledjElly JO FWRYIS 3L 4o [eaoidde 33 ogauensing Tdi Yum paiswediewe 103 Y]

“JONLOD JO UORRSSID JO F1BP B Wiol) SIRDOSSE, U] JUDLISTAUL S 521UedLUOD LINS U] JUSLWISSAU] IO} PSIUN0IDE SEY TSIM] ‘2u0j813] SIUBWISIEIS [EIDUBUL PRIEPHOSUO]D (0TT SV PU| 40 SUU=] U] soiuedwod yans
13A0 [0JILCD IS[IIDXE OF PASEED SBY TISiAN] IBUL PRSSISSE 5131 ‘siustiesiSe Bulpulg asaL Jo suolsiaoud U3 40 MIIA U] TSSRY ed aalpadsal 2y Jo s1yu Suiuyap pUE S1EP UMM E 3B $3iUedWod UINS J0 SRJRYS 3U3 J3LSURY
pijp~sa3uy ‘o1 Agded B yum SuawasiSe Sulpulg SNOLEA O] PR.SIUD SeY TSIMI "ASUR pUIMm 1O B[ES PUB UOHEISUSE 10 SSBUISNg 1ho Sulhuien jo ssodind ay3 Jof SILEIDISGNS PIUMO-A|JOYM SAOGR PIULIO) SBY SIMI #

“10.3M02 Suruied Jo s1ep 34 Wodl AIBRISORS, Ul Juswisaau] sg AUBRdWLOD Y3NS Ul JUBWIISIAL] IO} PRIUNOR3ZE SBY Auedwio U1 BJ0lRBY L "SJUSLISIE]S [BIDUBLIL] PaIRPIOsUS) (0TT
SV pUf 2O SWRI Ui Auediiod yIns JBA0 (043U0d pauled sey Auedwo) By IUSWIS3IEE U] JO SUCTHPUCD pue ULI) Jad SE Tzo7 AENUEL TO 1'S°M 1SIX2 0 pases? sey Aped yum oiu| pasajue SIUIWFRIRE SUIPUIG SO Ay

-0Z0Z AIN[ TO “Fa'M PILW AZIAUT PUIM Xou] Jo Auedwon ALRIDISGNS 43 BUCTDQ SBY PSHLIT PUlM XOU] "3A13I94)3 BUILIOD3G JWBYDS Ples 3L3 uodpy "TZ0T Aserigad 60 WOl SARISYS SW00aY JWIYIS PIesILole Y,

“0Z0T MNr IO “pe m ssauisng ASIaug sjgemausy au3 10 Jupsaa jo asodind s Jof Auedwos pareiodioou; AmaL e ‘paisur ABIBUS Uiy XOU] oju) sseuisng

pies au3 03 Sujurentad SARIjIGR] PUB SIDSSE JBYL0 PUE PIMLUIT PUIA XOU] UL P33 T4D JO JUSWISBAU] 2[S91E05 pUB (away3s 2U3 Ul pauyap AlMB[N2nJed 3icw sB) ssauisng ASIauy 3[qemausy sul jo JpAmwag-gued (g
PUB 0Z0T UCY TO /3™ PRI 139 Sl pSHT S[qemaLay Xou] 10 uonewesewy - v 1ed (2

:Mo[Bq PE{IZIFP SB (PIUWN 14D 1O SEURPISANS PaUMO-AJISUM) pPajiLlT AZimu3 puip xouU] pUR PRI sI[gemEL3Y

XoU| ‘PRl 14D U3amIaq (,2WBYIs, dY1) JUsSWeSueLy JC WIS 311500Wo] B panoidde sely TZ0Z AJENUET S7 PEED Jop.0 53 3pia {,1TON,,) UDUsH peqepsuily “eunguy me] Auedio] [suoneN 91G,UcH Y L.

« £ 1M1 10 ABIDISqNS-DEHWIL] (JBWIESIE) SD|qEM3USY XOU|
(PayIULT ${EIWIYICION|S XOU] SB UMOUY J3111e3) {]D59,,) PeHWIT S[E3ISLD0IoN]] 1eselns

{070z Judy 10 01dn) 145 40 Alelpisgns - [TY|) PRI SI[gRMBUBY X0U|
$BUEPISONS MO|[34

101731IP SANIBXT LON ~ UBUBABIBUBIZNURS A JIA

JO102.p SARNISAS UON - ULRl PESBIL BUBYS A

{ 0Z0Z ABIN 6T 4'8°M) J01I8UIP FLUR-2I0YM ~ XBue Ysasni IA

{0Z0Z ABIAL §T 03dn) JopIalip BAIZNOAXS LON - X|BURIN YSSHnIA IN
JO153IIP DUR-D30Y A - HXIQ nyquieys [ouep Al

{ 0Z0Z ABIAl 5T "J'2°M) JOID2IIP SALNIBXD UON - SIABQ IURUS[EA 19BUIA "IN
(0zZ0z AN £T 01dn) J0123.4ID SWII-B[OYAA - SIAE(] SURUS[EA 133UIA 2N
(dinn1) [Buuosiad uswadeusiy Aoy

JE3A 3y SULIND SUOIPDBSURIT 3UB FABYL Woym yum ssiped pajedy JBio It

TZDZ YIEA TE PoPUS 12oA 31 10) SIUSLLBIETS [BIPUELY BUO[EPUE]S 911 O] SAN
QILIAIT STDIAYIS FANLONULSVHANT ANIM XONI



PEYES'SS 6¥'82225 - - - - re'¢EE'SS 6v°822¢s [B3QL
- - - - - - - - P 140
5 ¥ES'SS BYRETCS - - - - T FESSS 6Y°82T'TS PBLIL PUIA XOU]
uye: siscdep ajesodion-1aiu]
Y PLETT E6'PPET - 917807 - - TYLSZT LL9ET'T [e30L)
- - - - - - - - PRI SIUSWISIAU| HUFY
- - - - - - - - pEHLUM] $3]GBMBURY XOoU|
LL9ETT LL9ETT PoMMWIT SIURWISSAU] AYFY
9T'80T 91'80T PS3UUIT Sjesiwaypelon]d Jeieng
PrPLETT - - - - - PrYLETT - PSIRUIT pUIM XOu]
$921MI3S pPUB Spood Jo as2uding
orT 02T - - - - aF'T 0T =0l
870 w0 - - - - 8T0 20 3L 3LYAINd (VINDRAYINITIVL) HIMOd ONIM NAVEYS
80 e - - - - 80 20 CILIAIT FLVAIEd (AYENdVANON) Y304 ONIM NAYEYS
820 e - - - - BZ0 #2'0 pajiur] aleaud ABssug pliales
820 w0 - - - - gz 0 iZAM JILINIT FLYAN NOLLYYINID ADHINT VYINHNINIA
80 +70 - - - - 8TC ¥Z0 PO SIUSUASDAUL MY EY
atuoou] Juay
£9°0TZ'EZ PESOT'S 845 PIHIS £E'TST'ST S80S ZRGEEE SE/B0Y 12300
- o 1ee’T - - - - - OFI6Z'T PRYLIWIIT 31BAMd AZIBURY IN04 PUIM,
IT°08L°T £9°EE - - TT08LT E9EE - - P 83eALld ABIRUDY 9BIUL PUIM
OETIBE'S 78091 - - 0L1T6’s 7808t - - DIUWIT F1EAL] AZIBURY DAL PUIM
0£'TT8'S 6LEST OETIE'S 6LEST B - panIluL] B3eALld ASISUaY oMl DUI
89'6¥9'S 1958 99'6t9°G 1958 - - PN P3RALE ASIRU2Y 3UQ DUl
6T°TL - eT1L - - - - PS1WIT S[0emausy Xou|
0 0te TCLSE - - - - QZ°0¥E TeLsE peRI elpu] ASRUT Dieys Tuely
ST L&Y FT YIS STL8Y PTPIS - - - E pajw s[Eoiaysolony4 1ereng
905 o20°s5 pa3uIT AFIBUT PUIAA XOU|
- 90'8T - - - 90°8T pPRUWI 139
79680°E 79°898C - - - - Z5°650°E £9°59€'T PaULIN puim Xou]
SB3|AIAS PUE Spood Jo BB
026102 TT0L0Z 0Z-6T0T TZ-020¢ 02-6T02 Te-0202 0Z-6102 Te-0T02 Jeak ayz Sunnp suonpesuel] (v
[BxoL saleipisqng mo|[@d $3IBI00SSY sauedod Azeipisqns/EUIpioH sJenonIEd
(supret w y)

TZ0Z YDIBIN TE POpUa eaA a3 JO} SIUBLIBLEIS [BIDURUL SUCIEPUEIS AU} 01 S310N

QI LIAITT SADIANIS THNLIINYLSYHANI GNIM XONI




T8 LT - 86°8PL9T 9L EYT'T - - - jezol
GLEPTT - - 9L EFT'T - - - PEIIliT] S3BAlld ASBUSY N0 PUIM
86°8PL°9T - 86 87L9T - - - PEIILUT] S[EILIEL30I0N[S 181EnD
PaAISISI 2IUBADY
- £0°600°2 - - - - £0°600°Z 2301
- €0600°T - - - - £0'600T paylwr AS19U3 PULW XOUj
MOBQ PAA[IIA) DDUBAPY
00T Ov8L8T - - ov'ovL 00T 0D"8ET2 [e30},
- ot ovL - - o OrL - - pawI alealld AZIaUSY Jn0d PUlM
- 00'8ETT - - - - 00'8ET'Z PSULUIT FIBALIG AZIBUT PUIM IUBIA IUEN
00T - - - - 00T - PaIUWIT FIBAL IDIAJBS PULM |BYOLD) 03538
TeaA sy3 Sunnp aizys A3nb3a uljuswisaau]
- 00°06E"9 - - - - 00°06€'9 [e3o)
00°06ED - 00°06E™ POIIW S1EAlld A1l PULAL IUBLIA IUBN
- PagUOSANs 42)
00°9bSCT - - 0079501 - - - =l
007 L9588 - - 00°£95° - - - Pl B1BALd ABIBUDY JNCJ PUIM
OC'6L5'E - - 00'6L5E - - - PSILN E1enLlg AZIDUBY BAld PUL
uoniduizpay AdN
0000001 00°000°0T - - - 00°0D0'DT 00°000°0T [E301
00°000°0T 00°000°0T - - - 00°000°0T 00700801 psliun puiph xou]
paulaspay saunueqad
1£2556Y v LT TY - - - 1825560 PRLETTY B30l
- - - - - - - panw 149
TETes6Y yLETTY - - - TEZESEY YELELTY PSHWILT PUIAA XOU]
Pepunya’ sjisodap sjesodiod-1aiu]
0Z-610¢ TZ-0Z0Z 0Z-6T02 120202 02-6T02 TE¢-0202 0Z-610¢ TZ-020¢ 1224 33 Sulnp suolesues) [v
1e3oL SAUEBIPISENS MO[]od SDIBIDOSSY sauediiod ALeipisqns/SupioH sJejnonted
(swpe wi x)

TZ0Z Ye TE popua Jeak Yl 104 SUSWISILIS |EIDUBUY JUOJBPUELS 33 03 S)ON

GI LN STDIAYIS FUNLONYLSVHINI ANIA XONI




PE6SST BELIT'T £2°2L9 66"IYZ L0°£88 ot°520°T [ezol
082 E00Q - - 05T £0°0 PENWI 33EALL BDIAJDS PUIAA |BAOID 0JS3Y
ELY 8F6L - - el't 86T P 91RALd ASIRUT puW TUBHA IUBN
85°0T - - - g6°0T - pIHWT 3eALd ARIBUR uBARd LS
LY LTET - - €LY 8THT papwr a1eAMd AZiaug puim nAieuy
QLY 8T6T - - 0L% 85T PaLWI MEALY ARISUT puimn J8deaey
£S5y $9°8T - - €6y ¥9'RT P33T S3BnLld ASISUZ PUIAA BPCIRYH
ESY ¢0'6T - - ESY <06t Pa3ILIT 33BAU ABI2UT puim IPOSin
ET0 ET0 - - ET0 ET0 paw] Bleallg AS1BUS ARYGIA
00 80 - - +0°0 59°0 PaMLT S3eALd B[N uewepndly
TTT 029 - - ZTT 0T'e P 31BALG JIMOd PUIMSNS
€0'T 89 - - 0T 9%°E poHWI 21RALd AZ:BUT puin BIENA
STT L9 - - ST'T £Z3 psWIT a3end AZIBUZ puIAn ALingd
¥I'T 908 - - ¥T'T leps) PSIWN 31BALg ABIBUZ Ul Jelng
et £2°8 - - LTT £€C°9 PayWI s3ealld ASIaud puiin GBIy
ST'T L9°E - - STT L9E PSUWIT B1eAlld AS19U3 puips 3sedwal
+0°0 ST0 - - +0°0 aT’o pa}ilr] SleAUd SBIGEMBURY epaidnses
ST0se - 97059 - - - PRy SBALY AZIRUDY AAI DU
PL'T 65CYT YT 66 TvZ - 0g0 panuL a3eAld AZIBUBY no4 puip
£8°0Z - £8°0¢ - - - PILIULT 31eAUd ALISUSY 3L PUIAA
v00 - 00 - - - PaYLIT] I)eALId ABIBUSY BUQ PUIM
C8'8LE EFPES - - TEBLE ErvES PRUWIT SIS USOAU] Y EYH
sg'e LT - - 9gT LT PRHLWIIT 23RAld (LWRINGBDUD)Y) JaMOd PUIA, NARIES
LET {4 - - /6T YT PRYWI 318Ald UoRRISURE AZIBUZT EBLLLIUIA
1 2T - - 1A 8EE pRUW aleatd (2jndnpaull)jel) :amod puim nAeles
L0 68°C - - ¥L0 680 PRLWIT 21eALg ATIBUT Pinges
86°Esh BEPS = - SEESY BE'FS paalwi efpu] AUl QyeYS INIEIN]
uaald sysodap ajesodioa-sa3u)
0Z-6T0Z TZ-020¢ 02-6T02 TZ-0e02 0Z-670T T-0Z0e OZ-5T0Z TZ-020Z 4224 311 Bunnp suopoesues) v
[B30L SBLEIPISUNS MD|j2d S3IRID0SSY sajuedwos Areipisans/Suipjoy sagnoied
(swe7 ut )

TZ0Z YOI TE papus tesA a4y 101 SIUSWIBIELS |EOUBUY) JUO[RPUEIS Y3 DI S9I0N

QLHAIN SDIAYIS JANLINHISVHINI GNIM XONI




STYLS ¥9°855 BEBLE #9955 LLSFT - |B3OL
LLSPT TTI0T - ITTOT LL9P - Fa3LU 14D
BE'BLE £5°551 BEBZE £9°55Y - - P S]B2IWBYD040N]4 381B[ND

pled saSiey) S9JURIEND

oY €SP o9p L£9D R9°T86 06"vI9T SL0LY'S 957295 2100
- 8¥'9TS - - - 8Y°STS usodap aedodiczJaul UQ-
- - - - - - pagiwn ABJsu3 puim Xou)
I¥'5Ca EvLT - - TP5e6 ESPLT Usodap 21e40d103-I33U1 UO-
- - - - - - Pa3IWr] 149
50798 06F7L9'T §9°295 06°¥L8°T - “ @oueape [eude] uo-
- - - - - pajW s[ediuByd0lon(4 Jeie[ng
£9°0eP'T TL980T - - 090t TLSEDT S2UMLAYIP UQ-
vLYITE SYSTE'E - - FLYITE SRSTEE J1s0dap 21240d.03-233uU] UQ)-
PUWIT PLUIM XOU|

pied 15alauy

9Z°600°T [/ - - 92°600°T ZL've 2301
£F¥ 1L - - 7t 1ze PIYWIN] Ienlld AIsUg Puim Jedeney
EF'r Tz - - 2570 4 A PIPWI kAl Adlaun puIm nAREL
£y 8461 - - £y 8L°61 PRLUIT B18AMd ASIBUT PUlh IVRIIA IUBN
et 12 - - £vy TZC pALIWIL] 21EALd AZIBU PUIAR BpOJEH
|34 T - - by Tz paHWL] a3enlid ALBUT PUIA) IPOSIA
(A4 - - - L - pa1Ltur] F3eAlld ABLSUT HIARS
- 0S'ST - - - 0$°ST panW spuBUASSAU] MHEY
T¥'88¢ - - - TH'ese - pEHWI] 21eALd (B[nEnpeLue)} Jamod puisp nAeIes
8 TE9 039709 - - 27169 0908 paw 21puj ASJsul {eys anuen

Moeg pIARII sYsodap A3eiodioa-raiul
0Z-610¢ TT-020Z 0?7-6102 Te-020T 0T-61I0Z TZ-0ezge 0Z-6T0Z 1020 Jead au3 Buling suopoesuedl (v

Ie10), SALEBIPISNS MO{]3] S31BDOSSY sajuedwod AJelpisgns/3uipjoy SIE|N2TIEL
(SYsieT W )

TZOZ YOIBIAL TE Papua 1eak iy} Jo] SJUSWSILE]S [E[OUBU]] SUC[EPUE]S Sy} £} $310N

QILIAIN SFDIAYIS THNEDINALSYHAN] ANIA XONI




- oz'v - - - 1Fa 4 [BI05
- 0Ty - ~ - oTv PRI denlld ABIDUT pul IUBIIA UBN
@23 U paAiacal 3saIsu]

¥TL8 - b LAA - - - 18303,
£E'LS - EEL9 - - - pasir] 93EALd ASIBUDY BAIY PULM
1661 - T15°6T - - - PaHWIT 218AUg AZIBLEY ING PUIM
QON U0 PaAIDal 158193U]

69°9%% ¥Z'£89 80°89 i's6 197818 01°Z65 230,
£0°0 0g0 - - - €00 0€0 PRUW] FIBALd BDAISS PULM [BGO|D 0I5Y
60°C LT - - - 800 TLT PR 23eAKd ASIaug pulm NARBYY
60°0 19T - - - 5070 19T PRI 3)eALld AZISUT DUIAA [LBIA [UEN
LE0 - - - - LEQ - paafuuI] 81eALld ASI9UZ UBAR] LS
6070 TLT " - - 600 TLT P} 3Bl ARrSUT puin Jedeney
SETT TLTT - - - SETL ZLTT PaNWI S18aLd ASIBUT puim AN
Y9I wT - - - ¥ TT 10ZT PallLin 31eald ASRUI puim =2nnjd
S9°TT Z0'CT - - - S91T Eras PR1ILI] 2IEALL] JOMOd DUIMSTIS
9€'TT 1T - - - 9" IT LT paliul a1enLld ASIBUT DUl OIUSIY
9ETT ISTT - - - 9¢°'TT TSI pEHW B1RALI AFIBUZ puL 159dws
SETT 5711 - - - SETT SVTT pagIIT Feald ABIaUZ PUIM BIBNA
100 £0°0 - - - T0°0 €0'0 P 93eALd BUN UeWEPNOY
T00 g0 - - - 10°0 €00 pa1IuI] S1BALd ASI9UT ARYGIA
800 2397 - - - 80°0 85T peiiu] 33BALd ABIBUS puim, Bpotey
800 69T - - - 80°0 65T PRl 2aeALd ASISUs puiw, IPORIA
500 s0°0 - - - <00 SO0 oUW FIBALY SB|qRMIUDY 2pRidnse
69°6S E0"8L - 689°6% E€0°8L - - PalLLIT S1BALY AZIUDY 3Aid PUIAL
0t §49°ST - Z0°0 SE'8 - oL pazwr] a1EAlld AdJpusy Jnod puIm
<e8 TL8 - E'8 TL8 - - PRI S1BALG ASISUDY 24U L PUIM
S0 500 - 50°0 SC°0 - - PRLRUL 91RALd AZIBUSY aUQ PUIW
L8°T0Z XA LA - - - £8TOT PEEVL P STUaLUISaAY] Hu gy
¥£°0C ¥6°0¢ - - - ¥£0T ¥60¢ PN S1EAG UCRERUBE AZIBUT BEULILIA
EED 00 - - - £E°0 100 payuiIy 23enld AZ1au3 piajes
80T cT¥T - - - 80°%T STvT P 31BALd (WEINdRRUOY] J2M0d PUiM NABIES
889T v1°0 - - - 83T 10 PRI 33BALd (B[NBNpeLl|e]) Jamod DU NARIES
01°85¢ LLTT - - - Q1852 TLLET panwin Blpu| AUy IDeYS BN
2] UQ panIadal 153423U)

0Z-610Z Tz-0202 0¢-6102 Tez-0eae QZ-6T0C Te-0E0Z 0Z-6T0T T¢-020T 1eaA B3 Juunp suopoesuel] (v

[eI0L S3UBIDISqNS MO8 SIRIDOSSY satuedwody Aeipisqns/2uipoH Slenonied
(supieT i x)

TZ0Z YJBIAl TE Papua Jeak 243 Jo) SJUSWNIEIS [EIDUBUL SUO[EPUE]S U] 6 530N

AILHNET SEDIAYIS FHNLDNHLSYHAN] ONIA XONI




05°08Y - - - 0508y - |ezoL
¥ZZ6T - - - vZZ6T - Pl STUSLUISIAUL NYEY
05°ST - - - 06'ST - PoLWI J12Alld (BNEnpRw(al) J3Mm0d PUIAL nAelies
TL9C - - - L8 - P3UWIT S1BALI UCIIBIBUDS AIaUT BRUWIIUIA
P9°S¥T - - - ¥9°Chz - pauwry eipu| ASIBUT 1PeYs e
m.«mmonw—u 40 9N[EA U] uofpunwIIp 10} UCISIAQAg
£9°0%6 - - - 19°0¥6 - 12101
157076 - - - £9°0t6 - DEH 18Md (Wendepuo)) Jamod puim NARJeS
SIUILUISDALL O BNjen ur uaunwip 104 LOSIAQLg
TLLLE [ DS"PEE'T L2 21 4 - BETrE TOETQT |1230L
- Z0°0 - fdaxi] = - Q31N JLYAIHd AB¥INT LIV
- 859 - - - ERE CRYILUIT 23BALIG ASJAUT PUIM IUBIIA (UBN
- TP TEE - - - TFTEE pauwn ASaug puim xou|
PLET - Y467 - - - PaLLLIT S[gEMBSUSY XOU|
- 9P TZE - I TeE - - PRHUI S[eIIWRYZ0.0N]H Jeeng
BETPE S0'8L9 - - 8¢ IVE R4 PaWI PULM XOUl
Auzduwios a3 4o JEYSG uo Spe sjuaAed fpied sesuadxe JO JuBLBSINGUIBY
b ZAAYA E£TB6E"T 867£2Z5 - 9¢'68T €2'26E'T 230l
- £800T - - - £8°00T PaUWIT 33BALd AZJBUZ PUIM IUBIIA IUEN
8T LY - |T°LTS - - - pawn] s[eanusydolon]d 1e4eng
080 - 080 - - - P SIqRMIUSY XCU|
92°881 SE/LET'T - - 9z'68T 9e' /6T PaUIN pulm xaul
Auedwod
ay3 Aq Jeyag uc speiu syuawied /pansal sesuadxa JO JUSWISINGWISY
0Z-6T0Z Te-0TCT 0Z-610T TZ-DZ0E 02-610¢ TZ-0Z0Z DZ-6102 T¢-020Z Je9A a Sunnp suopoesues] (v
B30 SDLBIPISGNS MO[ja4 SYIRID0SSY sauedwon Aieipisqns fZuUIpioy sipjoIed
{supperT ut )

TZOZ UIEIN TE PpUR 1e3A Y} J6] SIUSISIELS [RIZ2UBUL JUCIEPLEIS 3] 0] S310N

Q3LIANT SFDIAYIS IUNLONYISYEINT AN XONI




LFESTT LISV L8'€5Z'T L9°STFC - - PAMWIT] S[eILUBYICIeN]] 1RIEMD
_ _ - - B - asueApe uo ajqeAed jsasatu]
SY 69t rgee - - - et [ 414 PIHWN puim xou|
- - - - - - sainuzgap uo s|geied jsasaquf

- LE0E0T - - - LEDEO0'T pERIWT ASJaUZ puim xou|
L378E - - - L8°T8E - P8I 149
LTEDRT 8T°/86°T - - LTEDRT 8T'L88°C PR3N pula xod]
Hsodep ajeiodior-ta3u) ue s|qeied 1saielu|

0C'000°0E 00°000°0T - - 00°000°CE 00°000°0T PELUIT puipg, Xau]
. ssunaqag

Z6'951°3E 1571816y - - 2695L'8E LS L3816k [e3oL
- 00°000°0T - - - 0C'000°0T pawn AZJsu3 puim xou|
00°000°0T - - - 00°000°0T - PRl 149
€6'9ST8T L9°L8T'6E - - TE95T8T LS8T'68 PELIT PLIAR XOU]
3)qeAed jisodap ajesodios-sa1u}

8556V 62 TLERBDYE - 99°ES0°Z BS"S616Z 50°0E0°2Z fesol
- TEVE - - - TEYE PIHWI S1=ALd ARIBUZ PUIM IUSIA UBN

- ¥T80L - vZ80L - - PRI s[edqwsyI0Ion|d JRIE[ND)
0S'8TP'T TY'STE'T - I SYET 05821 T - PR W 139
- EEIEET - - - EEYET'T PRLWI SUBUISIAU| XY gy
0T 6E0 - - 20T 6E70 pajiwr Menld ABJsug pliakes
20°950'8¢ £0°6658°0Z - - 20°990°8Z E0°669°0¢C PEULWIT PUIp, XOU
a[qeAed I2UI0 pue peij

3)qeAed sgunoury {e

0Z-610¢ 0202 0Z-6T02 TZ-020Z 0Z-6102 120202 02-6T02 12-0Z0Z 1ea 2yl jo pua ay) Je se adueeg (g
|elofr SEUBIPISYNS Mmoj[ad 5S3B1D0SSY sajuedwon Aterpisqng /Suip|oH SIBNIRIE]

(swpie L1 x)

TZOZ UEIN TE PIPUR J22A 9Y] 10} STUSWSZERIS |R]DURUY SUS|EPUELS 941 01 S310N

A3 LIAIT STDIAYIS FUNLIMHLSYHAN] ONIM XONI




g0'800T - £0°600Z - - - - - PRI 59]gEMBLIDY XOU|
IBWOISNTY O] UIAID SIUBADY
9L ENTT YEYET - - QLERTT - - FEYFL [eaot
9L ERT'T YETFL 9L EPTT - - YEFPT paLun slenld ABIauay ncq Pulin
Z8W0I5N7 WOl parEdsl Saueapy [exded
826'308"1Z 26°808TC 86°8YL9T 86'80L'ST - - 0D°090°s Q0°0s0’s (2301
86'3r.9T 86°87L 9T B68YL9T BEBPL'ST Pa3ILIT S|EIILIYD0I0N]S 1BIRNG
- - - - - - PIULLTT S3|qEMBUZY XOU|
- 00'080's 00°Ca0’s PN ABZEUT pULin XOU
00°090°S - - - - - 00°090°s - pa3Wi 148
JBUWOISND WO} pIAISDSL 3IUBAPY
9L LB T 9ETSIB 80'06E'T - oLEvL'8 SOPEYL 867 £E8'T TE269T el
- 18v - - - 8% paiwin 232l ASIBURY Al PUIA
TLERYE Y8 9rP'E - - TLERY'E YE9FH'E - - DML S1BALd AHTRUSY BUD PULM
09085 F Pl vi4 - - 097085y 7' 8¥TE POLUIT 918ALd ASIDUSY OM ] PUIM,
BE6L9 96°ESL - - 8L 6L 96'€SL - - P jBALd ASJaUay 3y L PULM
[eion i - - - - - 05 tEr - PaNII NEALd ASIBUZT UBARd LIS
TT¥98 - TT¥98 - - - - - PRLWE SBICEMIUIY XU
SVEPET SLERE'T - - - - Y ELE'T SLERE'T PO efpu AB1aud 1eys IusiN
95vPTIE 951k peNW] ABJBUT PUIA XOU]
- - - - - - - - , P3WI T4D
L6525 - 16525 - - - - - psHwWIT s[esiwayzolon|s ei2ng
S3]qRAIZIR 2PRIL
a[gealsd3a syunowry (g
0Z-5T0C TZ-0202 0c-6T0T TZ-020T 02-6T0Z Tz-020¢ 0Z-6T0Z Te¢-0207 1e=h B jo pu= 33 3e se adueleq (d
el SEIIBIPISNS MOf[34 S3IBIS0SSY sajredwos Alelpisqns/BUIpIoH slejmnied
(siyge ul )

TZ0T YoLENl TE papue Jeah a1} Joj SIUSWIBIELS [BIPUBUY SUC[EPUELS BU3 03 S9IO0N

Q3LIAN S3DIAYTS FUNLINYLSVEINI ONIM XONI




PERIYS T00€9'9 rves BZE€ZL TEERLY ££°906°S [30L
05°C £5°Z2 - - 04 £9°¢ PRLIET B1BALG 831UDS PUIA [EQO)D 0253Y
TED 8E°LT - - 10 8€'L1 PRI 21BAld AZIBUT PUIA NATIEYY
86°0T - - - 86°0T - pawry a1eaud AUz veaed US
TEQ - - - T€0 - pRlWI BleALd AJIBU] DUIAA IUBIA JUBN
L0 EELT - - LT0 e84 palWIT AL AZsu] puim Jedeney
ir'is T9°E0T - - e 19°€0T P BlBALLd JBMOd pulmsng
0T'Q PO - - - - oT0 0 pelwWI s1enld eln uewepndiy
8T0 280 - - - - 810 e pHWIT 81enLld ABIBUT ABUGIA
910 65°9T - - - - 9T'0 65'9T paHWILT 538Ald AdIBUT PUip BpOJEH
910 96'9T - - - - 9t 96'8T PR3] SReALld ASI5UT PUIAA IPOSIA
SLP6 T¥'36 - - - - SLY6 T¥'86 PIUWIT 918ALd ASIDU3 PUIM BXSNA
L8°P6 $TTOT - - - - 136 YT TO0T PIUUIT Ilenlld AdusuT puis Anig
6E°LE SPEOT - - - - 6T'L6 StElT pauwiI jeald AZssU3 pulg JSRNY
66°16 TCTOT - - - - 656 ZZTO0T PRI 91BALId AGIBUT PUIA CIUSIY
LBVE 8586 - - - - LBVE ) paL] aealld ASIBUT puim sadwal
00 350 - - - - oF 0 S50 PEII 3jenUd $3igEm3URY epesdnses
97’058 97°059% - - 97089 9208 - - PRI 23eAlld AZIBUSY ALY PUIM
FTT CLEPT - - PIT - - ZLEPT panwr] a1ealid AdIsusy Inod pUip
LSTL L5728 - - LSTL FANA - - paiin s1eaLd AZBuay 33l L pUim
e S0 - - S0 5%°0 - - PRUWIT 33RALId ASJ3URY U PUIAA
ZE'896°T STE8LT - - - - 7TE'995°T CTACTTACA PILWIT spusLgssaU) Y gy
P ELT 89'S/LT - - - - TrELT 89°SLT P31ILLIT S1BAL UOHRIBUSD ABISUT BRULUIUIA
" 880 - - - - - 68°0 pazIuL 91BALd ASISUT BjATES
LELTT 69°6TT - - - - LE6LTT 69'5TT paw] 93ealld (weindepuoy) Jamad Pulp NARIES
- e - - - - - 28T pa1wI] 21eAld (B[nSnpeWje]) Jamad PUIM NARIES
§5°968°T $E006T - - - - 539681 vECOE'T PNt elpu] AZJsU3 RYEYS INJEN
s[qenBdas Ysodap aelodica-1a3u]
0Z-610T 120202 02-6T02 T2-020¢T 0Z-6T02 IZ2-0z0¢ 02-6102 T2-020Z 1eal 3y Jo pua a3 je se aduejeg {g
Je30l1 S3LIRIPISANS AD||34 S3IBIOSSY seiuedites ARIpIsgns /SuIpjoy SIBINIIEd
(swpieT Ut &)

TZ0T YI4BJA TE POPUS JB3A 3Y] 403 SIUSWSELS [EIDUBUL BLOIEPURLS 3Ul 01 S810N

QILINIT SOIAUES FJYNLINHLSYYAN] ONIAL XONI




ELC 6579¢ 8070 £LT racii=r4 jezol
510 - - ST°0 - PaWI] SIUSUASIAU| N9
- 500 S0 - - - AALINTT ALYAEd ADHINT LIV
€€ €90 - €20 7870 A3LIAIN TLVAIEd NOILYHINAD ASHINT YYIAHYINIA
S¢°0 ray - - gy 20 pawr] 1eALig ATIBUT ABYTIA
- EFEL - E £VET pa1UIN S1eAlld 33IAJSS PULM [BQO[D 0I58Y
- 20 - - - 270 Pajiur] 232nLid ([nEnpeLUNe]) Jomod pPulm nABIES
620 620 - - 620 6270 a3l S1BALd AZISUT PUIM IPOFIA
€0 ZE0 - - ZED ZED PEHWIT I18ALd ABISUT PUIM BPOJEH
EE0 - - - £20 - DRI :NeALd ASzau] DIALRS
£€0 790 - - [Z30) 730 DIULWIT BN (Leind2pusy) Jamod Pulm nAgIEg
ST 5¢°0 - - ETAY SZ0 PEHWIT 21BALd B[N UBWEPNGTY
Y0 ¥e0 - - ¥Z0 ¥Z0 PEHWI] S1BALd 59|gemaudy epeidnsep
¥Z0 ¥Z0 - - %20 0 DN BIBALLY JBMO Pulmsns
JGEAIZDaY Sanp 1BYI0
0Z-6TO0Z 1Z-0zZ02 0Z-6T0Z T2-0202 DZ-6T0Z TZ-0Z0Z 0Z-6T0Z Te-020Z 1edA au3 Jo pus B3 3e se asuejed (g
|e3oL 531IBIPISONS MO[[d STIRIDOSSY ssedinos Aeipisqns/Iuipioy sie[nimied
(stpieT W )

1707 UMe TE papus Jeak oy 10} STUSUIAIEIS [BI2UEUY SUS|EPUES 43 O3 SII0N

QALIAIIT S32IAHAS FUNLINYLSTHANI ANIM XONI




- - - ~ - “ - - PRUMIT 4D
787288 - T5T8E - - - - - ESLIIT S)EWRYIQISN [ 1RiElnD
ajqeded sanp 2410
- 68°E - - - - 02'E =30l
- 83°¢ - - - - 68'E PI1IUIT S1BALY AZIBUT PUIM IUBILA JUBN
32 Uo 352,493
SETPOT SD'ZBTZ - 85729 L1 s LLIB6T 07651 [B30L
£0°0 TED - - - €070 TE0 PUWIT ABAL BTIADT DUIM [BQC(D 0259y
600 £971 - - - 600 9T pa3jwl] MBALId ASISU3 puim nARBYY
EE°0 - - - - EE°0 - PSWIT 31BALd ASIRU3 URARd 1S
60°0 - - - - 6G0 - PBLLWIT I1BALY ASISUZT pULAn JURIIA (UEN
600 LT - - - 6070 £3°T P S1ealid ABIBuUg pulpn JeCEARY
LLBT 0F'8¢ - - - - LLBT 0t 62 POILLM 91BALId AZJBUT DUIAA EXPNA
BL°3T €9°6¢C - - - - 2481 Z8°6C paniu ageald AZssU3 puim Aunid
58°9T Goet - - - - 6891 0082 pa1iul] s1eaud ABISUZ pUli Jain]g
8LBT 125K 1A - - - - B£°8T ¥96¢ PILIWIL 33BALIJ AZIBUI PUIAA OIUBLY
8L°8T V6L - - - - 2L°BT wet PRI 3BALI4 ASIBU3 pUIm 15BdLs )
68°ST 2078t - - - - 68°ST 70°8C PRIWIT BIBAL JBMOd PUIMSNS
o S0°0 - - - - TOO S00 P 318ALd BN uewepndiy
fikh} 700 - - - - 00 00 PRI 91BAL ASISUT ABYGLA
50°0 9T - - - - 60°C 9T payiur azealld ASiBU3 pui Bpaley
600 SeT - - - - 6C°0 SS'T PaLUIT S3eAUd AdIsu3 pul IPOEIA
1T°0 910 - - - 170 o1 0 PRUWIT 9JRALd 52|QEMDURY BpRICNSEA
ZLES 06°SZT - - CLES 06°SZT - - P BieAUd AFusuay aald pUi,
z00 o¥'¥T - - 00 - - o paiun a1ealld ASI9Uay Jno4 puim
ELB 8L°9T - - £L8 8491 - - payw] akalld AZISUsY 9824 DU
- - N - " - - - pawn S3eALd ARIBUDY OME DUIA
T L0 - - <TI0 L3°0 - - pPaWIT S1eAld ASIDuaYy BUD pUlM
AN AN 12589 - - - - L8LSY 12599 PN SJUSLRSIAUT NYaY
L£TYTT PYEFT - - - - LTPeT ¥G°E5T PRUWIT 3lRAld UoRemUuaD ASIDUT BRLLLLIUIA
N 1070 - - - - - 100 PRUWT 31enlld ABIBUT DIIAIES
6L°8F LET9 - - - - 64°8% L6TS paqiun 1ealld (ulsindepuoy) Jamad puis RAzies
86°LCT €9'9eT - - - - 867421 Z9°9ZT Pa3LIN 238AL4 (B[NENPELI|RL) J9MO4 PUIA NAseS
ZO'ETT'E 90'9te - - - - COETL'T 90'9rv6 palwn eipu| ASIauz IyeyS By
|1qEARIaL JSodap a1elod1Ics-IaIu] Uo 153133
0Z-6T02 TZ-0202 0Z-e102 TZ-0202 0g-670d TT-070¢ 02-6T02 TZ-020¢ Jeak 3y} JO pUS Al e se asuejey €]
jeaoy S3LBIPISGNS MO)|a4 SAIBIOSSY safuedwod Azeipisqns/Surpjoy S22|NJ1uEd
{s1preT ur x}

TZDZ YMEIA TE Papua JeaA syl 10} SIUSWSLES [EJUELLY IUO{EPLE]S SUY 03 $I0N

QILIAIN SFDIAYIS FHNLONHYLISYYANI ANIM XONI




-3A0QE PANOUSI UOHBISUNLLSI 10 JUNOWE YL U pIpN|IL (sudE ¥T°€ "5y 128A snowaud] se £9°9°5Y St (uejd UOGNGLIUCS pRUYSP) pung JUBpIACId 03 UORNQLIUSaD
-spusJ} 3SHJEL PUE S|BNPIAIPUL S0 S3URIIopad BU3 03 pseEal SUIABY SERRUWST UOIBISUNLISY PUE UORBULUON B4 Ag pRLIWIRIEP St (dIA) [BULOSIRG uaLadeuziy Aa) PUE SI01OBIP JO USHRIBUNWES 3L

“BAGGE PIPRIILL 30U 318 JIND ¢1 Suluad Junowe sy3 * Auzdwo] sUl10) Siseq |BII2N3E U0 pepinold aie spyauag ULl fuo] Jayio pue suz|d Jausq pauyep aul Jof SSOITR] YT SV

v T8 99°IET [BloL
08's o¥'s 51019311p 01 pled so9) Funus
- - S)oUST UCRBUILLISL
- - szuaLided paseq aJByS
- - [ «SHauag Juswaioduss wll 3ua
- - LSHJBUSg JRwWakoldwa 1504
FieL 92°9¢t s1ausq WLEY HoYS
02-6T0Z 1Z-020¢ sig|napied
(stpret ur ) i
YZ'T8 99°I€Y [B301,
08's ov's 510703.41p o1 pied s99y Funus
- ¥6'6Y JIBuBN YsSniA <IN
TOEY TCEY SIAR(] 39SWIA N -
£F°EE IT'ee uxiq [ouen N -
~ pled uonesaunway (1)
0Z-610¢ TZ-00T sig|nogied
(supie ur )

[auuosiad 1usLwadeusus Ay jo uoResusdwo) {3)

-sajqeAed Jo se|geARIRL Aled pale[Ea Aue 10} pIpIA0Id JO PRARIAL ssajueiend J3L30 ou uaaq aaey 2041 (F)

-saired pele[sl Ag PaMOo SJUNOWE Jo 13Usal U] S2|BAIBI3) BPpRIL NIGNOP 0 Peq 104 0T0Z judy T PUB TZOZ Yo4BIN TE Papua 1294 ay1.J0) pasiufcnal usaq sey asuadxa oN (3)

-sa01AJ85 puz spood 1o s3df2031 10 YSED Ul PIJIIs 9G |[bn PUR PRINJBSUN S1e BUIPUEISING SJUnoWy @

-2aud Y18ua| §,Wle 1B Spel AJE sered pRLB[R YIM SUOIIBSURL 32jAI9s5 pus saseyzund ‘ss|es (e}

:5910M

{(1AT) PRLILIIT PUIAR XOU] AQ U2 B3 LOZNIIISY] |BISURUYL WO UBG] uies 15UlEde “aIngn} pue usssald Yioq ‘SIR5EE paxy sjgenow Y3 JaA0 adieyz nssed-yed 151 871 Ansas papianid sey Auedwodayl
90RIUOT D43 JOPUN [qBA[RIR4 3oUBARE Jsuiede DI 23ealld ABUBUT DUIM IURIIA JUBN O3 SUXET 00°000°S % 40 d3juesens ajesodio] penss] sey Auedwol sy

*SUD{ET 00°000°TT X 40 SAUBPISQNS TT 03 331UBIEND yURY SIUEULIOLRY PINSS| SBY Auedwod syt

(SLPE1 00" Z80°T % 1294 SNOIARLL) “SUYET 00'SZHE x St TZO0Z E0TE 38 SE SBIUBIEND jURg sauRusiopad penss) sey D40 JBULING SUNET 00'66ELL % S TZOZ YMEBIN TE 38 SE SBUMOLICH 1jINs J1 s33UR (2] Sulpueisino

3y -Auedwuod ays Ag sfumonicq Jo 199dsS) U AJunass papiaosd pue s3iUeiens pansst sey ‘AupdWod SALBIPISGNS MOf[24 Y3 (PIULIN S|EINUSLYI0ION|Y XOU| SB UMOUY| REea)(, 49, } pauwl sjedusyosond 1eeng
(SLP{2T G0°£80°T X 1284 SNOIADI) SUIIE] 0 STH'Ex ST TZ0Z°S0°TE 1€ SB 253uB.eny jLeg SIUBLLICH=d panss]| Sey eyl 142 “IRUHNg “(SUAET 00°006'ST  JBBA SNOIABL) “SIP{ET £GP L SITTOT PN

T 18 5B SSUIMOLIOY UINS Jo SPIuRjeq Sulpuelsing ay] -Alediic) Uy A sBuimoliog yo 1oadsas uj Awunoes papinodd pue 331uelend pansst sey ‘(PaNWN-S|E3WIBYI0L0N[Y 1ezelng sz umoLy 12i1es) {,149,) PIuWr] 142

saajueiens (D

170 Y2JeW TE POpua JEak 3yl J0f SIUBIDIRIS |BIDUBULY SUO[EPURIS 33 03 SSI0N
AILHAITT $TDIAMAS THNLDNYLSYHINI ONIM XONI



"sasodind ssauisnq [R4SUDT 10} UDAIZ 1B 2DIUBIEND PUE SBIUNDDSSURD| 259y e'd %ZT @ 1SRIaIUL SILIED pue puelwRp uo ajgededas pue pazndasun aue sysodsp 912100102-4930)

- 00°'000°€ Ajnoag PRI PULA XOU|
- €8¢ ysoda( a3ezodio] 23U PRHWI 23EALd 92IAJ95 DULM 90| 0059y
00°CO0°C 00°000°T 2IWEBINGD IDUBLUOH S PSLIWIT 83BALId ASI9UT pUIsh NAEYY
- 8ELT lsodsq s1elodio]) Jeiu) DBLLUIT B3RALd ABISUS pUIAR NALEUY
- oo'ooos Ivusieng Sjel0diol PILWIT S1RALIY AFIDUT PUiAA IUBLLA JUBN
00000 00°000°T 2TJURIRND SOUBIOLDL pB3IWIT 81BALLG AS/RUZ pULM IUBIIA IUBN
TE0 - usodag sjet0d107 fagu] PR D1BALLS ASIRUI PUIA ILEA (UEN
00°000°T 00°000°T STIUEIENG IoUBLLICHBd PaLIr] 91BALId ABIBUT pUlAA JedBARY
- EE'LT Hsoda 21es0cucD) 181U pajiwI] 91enlld ADLaug pula Jedeney
00°000°T 0070007 IVURIEND IDUBLLIOLSd PRI 2}EAL] J2MO4 PUIMSNS
¥'i6 T9€0T 3isodag aietodio] a3y PRJILNT 31eAld JaMod puimsns
0T L0 usodsq arziodion 153 P S1eALd 0N vewepndiy
BT'0 EC Hsodaq Meiodion Jagu| palUr] S3RALd ARISUT ABUGIA]
007000°T 00°Co0T 9BJUBIBND S2UBWLIONIJ PIULLT S1eALId ABIBUT pUIp, BPOJEH
910 659T Jisodaq s1et0dion Js3U) POUWIT 3EALd ABISUD PUIAA BRPOJEY
00°000°T 00°000"T S3IUBIEND BIUBLLCLIS] PRI B1BALIJ ABISUT puis, IPOSIA
81’0 9689T Hsodag s1etodiory daqu| PELLIT B1BALI] AZFBUZ PUIA, 1ROSIA
00°000°T 00°000°T S3UBIENG SIUBLLIONSH P SIBALg AZi5UT PUipy, BLENA
SLPe TF86 soda( s1=I0CI0] J23U| PRI S1eALId ASIaUZ puUlp BHENA
00'000°T 00°000°T 93qUEIENG) DDUEULIOLID Pe3ILUIT S1BALY ABJaUZ PULAR ALNS
L3¥6 YT 70T Hsedan aeicdiod 183y pRULLT 31EALd ASI2UT pulp, AN+
00°000°T 00°000°T 9SJURIEND 3JUBIOLIBG paUW] B1EAIld ASI2U] PUIA JaTIN
EE'LE S E0T ysodaq s1esodion Jagu; paliWwiIT 21BALd ASISUT pUIA J21IN|d
00°000T 00000°T 29ILEIEND JIUBLLICHSH PRI DIBALL AFIBUT pUIAh QIUBI[Y
6616 TE¢10T usodaq sieiodion 3y BIILULT BIRAL] AGIBUT pUIM OIUR]Y
00°000"T on"000'T saleiens AUEBLUIOKHS ] PaIWIN] S1EALd ABtBUl puw 1ssd s
L3%6 5386 usodaq Iiriodiol Jaqu DI 33EALIY ARIBLT puipy 1sadwia ]
0% 550 usodaq syesodios sy PRYLUE] 218AUd S2{qRMmdUSY Epeudnsep
92053 9Z°059 isodsq I1elodion Jau| PI3IUTT 93enLld AZIBUSY 8A1d PUIA
LT TLEYT usodag ayeicdion Jaju| paiuI] 318ALd ARIRURY INCI PUIM
L5TL LS7EL usedsq aelodio) au| P3LWILT 22eALld ARISLdY 931yl PUIM,
S¥0 SP0 Hsodag aesodion Ja3u) PRI S1BALL] AdLsUsY BUQ PUIM
TE'9S6'T STS8LE ysodag areuodio] 493 PELIWIT SIUSLUIISIAU] YEY
YYELT §9°8L1 usodzg Aelodien JR1y| PaliM S1BALd LU0RIDUIS AZlaUY 2RWUIA
- 6870 usodaq 21820040 JBIU] pSUWIN 81RAL S AGIDUT DIALES
L6°LTT 69511 ysadeq elodion sy PRI BBALI (WEINdepuo)]) JBmMmO4 PUIA NARIES
- 827 ysodag 31250d103 JRJU) pPI}W] Fealld (RiNSNpEWI|E]) oMOd PUIs NABIES
55968 +E006°T ysodag aresodion e pamwr] elpuf ASiSUT ieys WUBN
0Z0Z Y2-BIN TE | TEOZ Y2IBIN TE armen Anied Y3 Jo swepN
(s ury) tsanJed pelejsJ 03 SUBOT

£10€ Py seuedwio) ayst Jo (#)92T UOIIDAS Jepun pasnbas aunsopsiq (1) €

TZOZ Y2LeN TE POpUR JEBA S41 0] SJUILUIILIS [EIOUBUY JUO[EPURYS Sy} 03 530N

Q3LIAIT STDIANIS IHUNIDNYLISYHINT ANIA XONI




1IN L8¥6 L]'FE 0Z0C UWIBN TE

[IN ¥1II0T $TTOT TZOT YEN TE PEMN SYenud AB12U3 Pl ALl

IIN S5E°L6 6ELD 0Z0T Y212 TE

[IN SYEOT Spe0t T20T Y4B Te PRI 12l A51913 UL PRI

itN 66'va 65°%6 020T UBN TE

IiN 227107 ZTTOT TZOT Y2TeW TE PRALIM 3Niiq AZISUT Ui CHIZIN

IIN L8'76 L8786 0ZOT UMEIN TE

1IN 5586 S5°86 TZOZ Yol TE payi] sreaud ABrsul puim dsadwsa).

N oo oo 0Z0Z UIBN TE

IIN SS0 850 TTOZ Yaien 1E PRI 1AL SRIRIALAY Bpaidnsen

[IN 92°0s9 8¢7059 CTOT YlEN TE

[N 97088 8Z059 TZOT Y2EIN TE PoTT S3enid 4312193 Bl PLi

1IN 11 vt 0r0T YIIBIAN TE

IiN TLEVT TLEVT TTOT YBeW TE PaLLI] B1eAd ABIBUY Anod PUIM

{IN LSTL £57TL 070C YaieN TIE

1IN LETL £S7TL TZ0E YN TE PRI S12Alig ARIPURY SRLUL PLIM

IIN 1] S¥°0 0Z0Z Y2MBN TE

N S¥0 S0 TIOT YBW TE pawn 32ntig RRISUSS 300 PHiM

IiN Z7€996'T TE996T Q0T YEN TE L] SIUBWISIAL] WY

N S7T'SBL'T STSBLT TZOT Yo T8 pewil e

IIN v ELT P ELT 0Z0T YIBIN TE

IIN 89541 89°CLT TZ0T UMBW TE PanILF] STeALIS LORRISLDD ARI3U3 BELILILIA

[\ - - 070 Y242IN TE

N 58°0 6370 TZ07 YoJBIN TE paniwr] a3EALld ABISUT PINES

JE LELTT 67111 0Z0Z Y2JBN TE

N 69°6TT 69°6TT 1707 YIEIN TE paiwr] 31eALd (weindepuoy) 2mod PULM nAzies

N - - 0ZOT YaIeN TE

I _— - 1202 YRIEN TE pelw] S1BALY {RINBNpRWIE )) J3MO PUIA NABIES

IIN STL62C S5068°T 0TOT YHBN TE Ag

[IN YEQ08'T ¥E006°T T¢OT Y2BIN TE P eipul AZI9u3 BYEUS IS

TIOELTUIWLF
su3 10 SaIRYS iesh B} pu 12aA
Uy 92UEO] U Junp asuefeq 213 Je SUBo] BN aaleo] ayg Jo IWeEN
Aq PUBUSIAY] WINWINEA 30 IUNOUERY
(swpieT U y) UL09a15y Junsl] Yyt Af paiinbal se ‘USAIZ suro] JO adsal Ul INSOIsIp [EUARIPRY (O

1§ PSIp | PPY (7}

1Z0Z YoIBIN TE POPUS JESA 313 10] SIUBLISIEIS |Ej3UELY SUOIEPUERIS 341 O SAION

GILIATT STDIAYIS FUNIINHISVYHINI ANIM XONI




IIN 05T 0S¢ 0202 BN TE
1IN €5'C EST TTOT YUEN TE FERLET B3RALIG BOIMBS DUIM [BGI 0252
N 89°% TE0 0207 U2ielN Tg
N T8'8T BE'LT TZ0Z yslewy T PRLLN Shenug ABIBUS Ui AReLy
1N 8S'v TED 0Z0¢ Ylew T¢
N 1897 _ TZ07 YoIeW TE PRI R1BALld %&MCW puian IUBA [ueN
I'N 59F L2790 020¢ e TE
1IN LL8T EELT T20ZT YHRIAI TE PRI 2enlld AZiaU3 puiry sedeney
IIN TFLE e 0Z0Z Yadeiy Te
EN T9201 T9°€0T TZ0Z Ya.eiAl TE PEULIN S3BARG 81O PUIMSDS
1IN 0Te 0T’0 0Z0Z ey 1€
1IN L0 ¥L0 TCOT Yoy TE Py SRentid efin uewepndny
N 8T0 810 0Z0Z Yode g
1IN CED ZEC TCOT e T P 23enid Ad12U3 AeyqiA
1IN AN o ST'0 00T YaIe TE
1IN 99°8T 659T TZ0T UDIBIN T PEHUIN Stend A2:3u3 PULM epoleH
1IN 8S°r 91’0 0707 Y2BN Tg
N 98°8T 95791 TZOZ YaIBN TE PRaNIR 23erilg ABI3U3 pulm 1poZiA
1N SLYE SL°76 0Z0Z YJewW TE
N T¥86 86 TZ0Z Yale TE poRL Siealid ARiDUS puim SENA
B3 4O S2IBYS -aeak iy pus Jzah
ut aaueo] ayy Mﬂm.-n.__u aque[eq 3U3 3B sueg| ieay), I3UBO[ B JO ILUBN
>ﬂ R WISIAUY LWMWIIXBIN 40 Junouny

{swe ur )

usweslsy Suisrt atjl Aq paJnbaul se ‘usald sueo] jo Ppadsal Ul 3ansoSIP [BUCHIPPY (1) 5E

TZ0Z Y2JEW TE papus 12ak ayl Jof ﬂ:wEmuﬁm JEIZUEUL} SUOTRPUER)S DY 0F STION
QA LA S3DIAMES FHNLIOYLSVHANT GNIM XONI




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

A0: Exceptional ltems (X in Lalths)
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

Provislon for diminution in value of investment in a subsidiary - 940.67
Provision for doubtful inter-corporate geposlt to a subsidlary - 975.07
Total - 1,915.74

The management has reviewed the carrying amount of lnvestment in, and inter-corporate deposits given to, subsidiaries. After
considering the position of losses of subsidiarles and balance wind farm sites available for sale, provision is made for diminution in
the value of investment and for doubtful inter-carporate deposits to the extent of accumulated losses of subsidiaries.

41: Balance Conflrmation

The Company has a system of abtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade receivables/payables/advances to
vendors and other parties {other than disputed parties}. The balance confirmation letters as referred in the Standard on Auditing
(SA} 505 (Revised) 'External Confirmations', were sent to banks and parties and party's balances are subject to
confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any wilt be accounted for on confirmation/reconcifiation of the same, which in the
oplnion of the management will not have a material {mpact. :

42: Particutars of payment to Auditors

(X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-21 2018-20
Statutory audit 8.25 8,25
Tax audit and other audits under income-tax Act 2.50 2.50
Taxation matters - -
Certification fees 1.09 (.93
Total 11.84 11.68

43: Contingent Habllitles :
{a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts: claims made by contractors - £ 5,450.36 lakhs (as at 31 March 2020: %

5,450.36 lakhs)

Some of the suppliers have raised claims including interest on account of non payment in terms of the respective contracts. The
Company has contended that the suppliers have not adhered to some of the contract terms. At present the matters are pending
before the Jurisdictionai authorities or are under negotiations.

.b) in respect of claims made by three customers {previous year three customers) for non-commissloning of W1Gs, the amount is not
ascertainable.

¢) Claim made by customer not acknowledged as debts T 932,00 fakhs {as at 31 March 2020 : % 3,132.00 Lakhs).
d) Claims made by vendors In National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for % 714.55 Lakhs. (as at 31 March 2020 : X 622.04 Lakhs).

e) Company has issued Performance Bank Guarantee to Solar Energy Corporation of Ingia is X 11,000.00 Lakhs. (as at 31 March 2020
: Rs 6,000.00 Lakhs)

f) In respect of VAT matters X 154.98 Lakhs (as at 31 March 2020: % Nil Lakhs)

The Company had recelved assessment orders for the financial years ended 31 March 2017 for demand of % 154.98 Lakhs, in
respect of Andhra Pradesh on account of VAT and ST demand on the issue of mismatch in Input Tax Credit. The Company has filed
appeais before the first appellate authority in the matter of €57 and VAT demands.

g) The Cornpany has provided security i.e first pari-passu charge over the movable fixed assets, both present and future, against
term Loan from financlal institution taken by Inox Wind Limited (IWL) ’

In respect of above matters, no additional provision s considered necessary as the Company expects favourable outcome. Further,
it is not possible for the Company to estimate the timing and amounts of further cash outfiows, if any, in respect of these matters.

Further, the company may be liable to pay damages/ interest for specific non- performance of contractual obligation. The actual
flabity on account of these may differ from the provisions already created in the books of accounts and disclosed as contingent

liability.

Due to unascertzinable cutcome for pending litlgation matters with Court/Appeilate Authorities, the management expects no
material adjustments on the standalone financial statements.




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMHTED
* Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

44; Capital & other Commitments

Capital Commitments
(a) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) is 2
2,295.29 Lakhs, (31 March 2020: X 6,391.38 Lakhs).

Other Commiltments
(b) Bank Guarantee issued by the Company to Power Grid Corporation of India Limited for € 2500.00 Lakhs (as at 31 March 2020 is
] 2500,00 Lakhs)

{b} Bank Guarantee issued by the Company to customer for % 6475.00 Lakhs (as at 31 March 2020 is T 1475.00 Lakhs)

45! Leases

The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Leases” effective from 01 April 2019 and considered all material leases contracts existing on
01 Aprif 2019, The Company neither have any existing material [ease contract as on 01 April 2019 nor executed during the year. The
adoption of the standard dase not have any impact on the financial statement of the company. Following are the details of lease
contracts which are short term in nature:

i, Amount recognized In statement of profit and loss {% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at Asat

31 March 2021 |j 31 March 2020
Included in rent expenses: Expense relating to short-term leases 243.79 327.23
il. Amounts recognised in the statement of cash flows . (X in Lakhs)

As at As at

Particulars

31 March 2021, || 31 March 2020
Total cash outflow for leases 243,79 327.23

46: Segment Information

Information reported to the chief operating declsion maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource aflocation and segment
performance focuses on single business segment of Erectlon, Procurement & Comimissioning (“EPC”), Operations & Maintenance
(“O&M") and Common Infrastructure Facilltles services for WTGs, and development of wind farm and hence there is only one
reportable business segment in terms of Ind AS 108: Operating Segment.

Revenue from major services (X in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Erection, procurement & comrissioning services 6,677.81 22,719.11
Operation & maintenance services 16,225,28 15,566.53
Common Infrastructure facility services 1,416.51 1,367.39
Other operating revenue- Booster packages - 239.04
Other operating revenue 36.64 65.60
Total ) 24,360,24 39,957.67

Two customers {previous year 4 customer} contributed out of total revenue more than 10% of the total revenue amounting to ¥

4949.08 lakhs (31 March 2020: is T 18,827.56 lakhs).
47. Revenue from contracts with customers as per [nd AS 115

(A) Disaggregated revenue information

In the following table, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary major products and service lines Since

the Company has only one reportable business segment, no reconcilation of the disaggregated revenue is regulred:

Reportable segment/Manufacture of Wind Turbine

{Z in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Major Product/ Service Lines
Sale of goods - -
Sale of services 24,323.60 39,653.03
Others 36.64 304.64
Total 24,360.24 39,957.67

(B} Contract balances

All the Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities have been separately presented in notes to accounts.




INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

48: Impact of Covid-19
Due to outbreak of COVIN-19 globally and in India, the Company's management has made initial assessment of impact on business

and financial risks on account of COVID-19. Considering that the Campany Is in the business of Erection, procurement and operation -

& malntenance services of Wind Turbfne Generator in Renewable Energy Sector, the management belleves that the impact of this
outbreak on the business and financial position of the Company wiil not be significant. The management does not see any risks in the
Company’s abitity to continue as a going concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due. The Company has used the
principles of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and assumptfons and based on the current estimates, the Company expects
to recover the carrylng amount of trade receivables Including unbilled receivables, investments, inventories and other assets. The
eventual outcome of impact of the global health pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of
these financial statements,

49 During the year, OBM Agreements for Nil. nos. WTG (Pravious year: for 303 WTGs) has been cancelled with different customers
and the management expects no material adjustments on the Financial Statements since all the common Infrastructure O&M
remains with the Company.

5¢: Note on Advance received from customers

During the year ended 31 March 2020, the Company has signed supply contracts for 125.4 MW Wind power projects of 38 Nos of
3300 KW WTG (Model WT3000DF) In the State of Gujarat with Gujarat Fluorachemicals Limited (GFCL). The company has received
the interest bearing advance of ® 16,678.20 Lakhs agalnst the contracts. The Cornpany Is in process of fulfiiment of the terms and
conditions of the contracts. :

51: The Company has work-in-progress inventory amounting % 12,794.29 Lakhs (Previous year : % 12,794.29 Lakhs)for project
development, erection & commissloning work and Common infrastructure facilities in different states. The respective State
Governments are yet to announce the policy on Wind Farm Devefopment. In the view of the management, the Company will be abie
to realise the Inventery on execution of projects once Wind Farm Development pelicy Is announced by respective State
Governments.

52: The Company incorporates wholly-owned subsidiaries (hereafter called as $PVs) under RfS (Requast for Selection) for setting up
wind farm projects as awarded by Solar Energy Corporation of India {SECI}, Thereafter, the Company investes funds in SPVs in the
form of Equity Shares, Compulsory Convertibie Debentures and Inter Corporate Deposlit for execution of projects, As on 31 March
2021, there are inter alia 15 SPVs in which project is under execution and in some SPVs, project is yet to be started. Company has
invested amounting to 4,743 Lakhs, £ 6,394 Lakhs and % 1,115 Lakhs in the Equity Shares, Compulsory Convertible Debentures and
fnter Corporate Deposlt respectively In 15 SPVs. In the view of the management, the Company will be able to realise the money from
S$PVs once project will commission subject to the outcome of resolution of matter, if any with the regulators and improvement in its
future operationaj performance and financiat support from the Company.



INOX WIND INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

53: Corporate Social Responsibilities {CSR)

(a} The gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year towards Carperate Social Responsibility (CSR} is
T NIL (31 March 2020 is T NIL).

(k) Amount spent during the Year ended 31 March 2021;

‘ e ‘ Xin ll.akhs)
Partlculars In Cash Yet to be Total
pald In
{1} Construction/acquisition of any fixed assets - o Nif CNil il
(Nil} (Nil) (NI}
{il}y On purpose other than (i} above - Donations ‘ ‘ ' NiE] Nil Ni
(NH) (NI | {NIl}

(Figures in brackets pertain to 31 March 2020}

54: The Cade on Social Security, 2020 {‘Code’) refating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment
benefits has received Presidential assent on 28 September 2020, The Code has been published in the Gazette of Indla.
However, the effective date of the Code is yet to be notified and final rutes for quantifying the financia Impact are also yet
to be issued. tn view of this, the Company will assess the Impact of the Code when relevant provisions are notified and will
record related impact, if any, in the period the Code becomes effective,

55: There have been no delays in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investar Education and Protection
Fund.

56: Events aftér the Reporting period

During the subsequent period, the Company has passed resolution through 187 Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 24
June 2021 to issuance of 7,44,04,762 fully paid-up equity shares on preferential hasis to the inox Wind Limited (holding
company) for consideration other than cash in lleu of the repayment of existing Inter-Corporate Depositsfunsecured loans
along with interest and Kability on account of providing materlal/services atc. fram time to time aggregating to T 60,000
Lakhs In such manner and on such other term and conditions, as the board may, in its absolute discretion thinks fit.

There are no other events observed after the reporged period which have an impact on the Company operations,

57: The Previous year Figures have been regrouped,whereever necessary to confirm the current year Presentatlon

As per our report of even date attached

For Dewan PN Chopra & Ca, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No 000472N

Sandeep Dahlya Mano) Dixit Mukesh Manglik
Partner Director Director
Membership No, 505371 DIN : 06769232 DIN : 07001509

UDIN: 21505371AAAA0DKA246

Govind Prakash Rathor Pooja Paul
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Flace : New Dethi Place : Noida

Date: 25 June 2021 Date : 25 June 2021




